Public Document Pack

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

Meeting Venue: Cynulliad
Committee Room 2 - Senedd Cenedlaethol

Cymru

. National
Meeting date: Assembly for

Wednesday, 12 February 2014 Wales

Meeting time: 'i//
09:00

For further information please contact:
Sarah Beasley

Committee Clerk

029 2089 8032
CELG.committee@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

Private pre-meeting (9:00-9:15)
1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions

2 Inquiry into Public Libraries in Wales: Evidence Session 1 Welsh Local

Government Association (9:15-10:15) (Pages 1 - 9)

Dr Chris Llewelyn, Director of Lifelong Learning, Leisure & Information

Peter Gomer, Policy Adviser, Leisure, Culture, Tourism & Heritage

Richard Hughes, WLGA Adviser & Interim Head of Healthy Living, Bridgend County
Borough Council

Break (10:15-10:30)

3 Inquiry into Public Libraries in Wales: Evidence Session 2 Chartered

Institute of Library and Information Professionals (10:30-11:30) (Pages 10
-16)



Carol Edwards, Chair of CILIP Wales
Mandy Powell, Policy Officer, CILIP Wales
Jane Sellwood, Society of Chief Librarians, Wales

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public
from the meeting for the following business: Iltem 5

5 Housing (Wales) Bill: Consideration of Key Issues (11:30-12:30)

6 Papers to note (Pages 17 - 42)



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee Agenda Item 2

CELG(4)-05-14 Paper 1

Inquiry into Public
Libraries in Wales

17 January 2014

WLGA - CLILC

Page 1



INTRODUCTION

1. The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) represents the 22 local authorities
in Wales, and the three national park authorities, the three fire and rescue authorities,
are associate members.

2. It seeks to provide representation to local authorities within an emerging policy
framework that satisfies the key priorities of our members and delivers a broad range
of services that add value to Welsh Local Government and the communities they
serve.

3. The WLGA is guided by a number of key principles, which underpin the work of the
Association and have helped to shape the response to the inquiry on Public Libraries
in Wales. The WLGA believes that decisions about services should be taken, as close
to the point of delivery as possible and that the people and communities using those
services should be as engaged as much as possible in their delivery. It is also our
belief that local services should be provided within a democratic framework of local
accountability.

4. The WLGA recognises that it is the role of the Welsh Government to set the strategic
framework and policy direction for services at a national level, and that it is the role of
local government to deliver those services taking account of the local circumstances
and pressures. It is also recognised that services must be provided within a
proportionate but effective regulatory framework to ensure that public resources are
used appropriately and that services are delivered effectively and efficiently.

5. The WLGA has consistently argued for an un-hypothecated revenue support grant
(RSG) as the best way of funding local government and any new responsibilities or
additional burdens placed on local government should be fully costed and
appropriately funded.

6. The WLGA recognises that some policy initiatives or strategies need to have funding
attached to them for specific periods of time to make sure that they become
embedded and are delivered as intended. For this reason, the WLGA, by exception,
supports the use of specific grants or the ring fencing of revenue funding for specified
purposes on the understanding that funding will eventually return to the RSG.

Page 2 2



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

The WLGA welcomes the opportunity to respond to the Communities, Equality and
Local Government Committee enquiry on Public Libraries in Wales. In drafting, the
response the WLGA has worked in partnership with the Chief Culture and Leisure
Officers Wales (CCLOW).

Progress made by the Welsh Government towards achieving its Programme
for Government commitments relating to libraries, and how sustainable any
progress is in the current climate?

As set out in the Libraries Inspire Strategy Public libraries are at the heart of their
communities. The very reason for their existence is to inspire and assist people to
make a positive difference to their lives. Libraries contribute to the social, educational,
cultural and economic wellbeing of the people of Wales.

Public libraries underpins and is coterminous with the priorities set out in the Welsh
Government’s “Programme for Government”, including Health, Supporting People,
Poverty, Rural Communities and Education all of which Libraries have an impact within
the communities they serve.

Traditionally libraries have undertaken and delivered an important role in advancing
knowledge by providing access to information, supporting entrepreneurial activity, and
inspiring life-long learning and reading for enjoyment. They foster social mobility and
strengthen our communities, catering, as they do, for the needs of all parts of society
from toddlers and their parents, to students (of all ages) and researchers, from local
activists to small businesses, and from the frail and elderly and their carers to
hobbyists and creators.

Significantly over the past decade Public libraries have taken on a more direct role in
addressing poverty by tackling the digital divide, providing access to the internet with
trained staff delivering advice and guidance, and helping people develop vital
information and literacy skills. They have taken on the role of working with Job Centre
Plus and more recently, they have become an important community resource in
helping people claim Universal Benefit and enabling them to take advantage of a
broad range of statutory and voluntary support available in their local community.

The Programme for Governments commitments to libraries is highlighted mainly by
two performance indicators namely:

1. No. of visitors to heritage sites, local and national museums and libraries.
2. No. of libraries refurbished via CyMAL Community Learning Libraries
Programme.

Page 3



8.6

8.7

References to both performance indicators highlights the number of people visiting
public libraries through Wales showing an increase overall by 11% in the last 10
years, combined with these statistics the capital funding allocation to public library
projects is evident. Each time a Library has been refurbished or replaced there has
been a significant increase in the number of users.

The CyMAL capital funding stream and local authority matched funding has resulted in
89 libraries being refurbished or replaced. This number does not include other
Libraries that have been improved in each local authority with the use of their own
capital funding or through other local initiatives and opportunities.

The Welsh Government Libraries Inspire Strategy describes how we will together
maintain and develop new innovative services to meet the needs of the people of
Wales over the next 5 years. To do this, we need to work with all types of libraries
and their parent bodies, and other relevant organisations.

The priorities of the strategy are to:

e work together to review current models of service delivery in response to the
current economic climate, and develop new innovative models of delivery

e develop partnership working in procuring and improving access to resources,
including new online services such as e-books

e modernise public library buildings to meet the changing needs of their users

e maximise the contribution of libraries in developing people’s skills to help
everyone reach their potential, reduce inequality, and improve economic and
social well-being

e invest in developing the skills of library staff

e implement a co-ordinated audience development programme across Wales to
enrich the lives of individuals and communities

e ensure the provision of a high quality service through initiatives such as the
Welsh Public Library Standards.

Strengthening regional collaboration is also highlighted and strong regional
groupings of library services in all sectors (public, further and higher education,
health, National Library) have developed over recent years with Welsh Government
support. A good example is where Newport, Blaenau Gwent, Caerphilly, Monmouth
and Torfaen have worked particularly closely over the last two years developing a
single Results Based Accountability scorecard to measure the performance of library

Page 4 4



8.7

9.1

9.2

9.3

services across the five counties and identify collaborative actions to improve
performance. The South East Wales region has undertaken a significant amount of
work with the Reading Agency to produce a joint Reading Strategy delivered by each
authority across the whole region. In addition, the provisions of regional training to
ensure library staff are up-to-date and have the relevant.
Skills to support our 21% century library user has been enabled and supported through
the CyMAL grants.

In the North Wales region the priority has been to develop a single Library
management system, again with the support of CyMAL

Extent to which the current legislative and policy frameworks are suitable
to meet the challenges facing local authorities delivering library services in
Wales?

The service is a statutory requirement as defined in the Public Libraries and Museums
Act 1964, which states:

"It shall be the duty of every library authority to provide a comprehensive and efficient
library service for all persons desiring to make use thereof”

A full copy of the Act maybe found at http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1964/75
The service has been underpinned and monitored by Welsh Government (CyMAL)
through the Welsh Public Library Standards (WPLS). Although the standards
themselves are not statutory, they assist the Welsh Government and local authorities
to performance manage the library service and to set clear strategies and action plans
to improve services. The Standards have evolved and local authorities are now in the
last year of a three year 4™ framework.

The challenges that local authorities face will need be cognoscente of the broader
context of the 1964 Act and reported via WPLS accordingly.

The WLGA is presently working closely with CyMAL and all local authorities to deliver a
fit for purpose “Quality 5th framework for libraries %, it has been recognised by all
partners that the previous frameworks were extremely effective in making a positive
contribution in ensuring a more consistent and better quality of public library service
across Wales and raising the standards of libraries. It has been recognised that under
the emerging 5™ framework that it is necessary to develop a more outcome based set
of standards, demonstrating the wider contribution and value that public libraries

Page 5



9.4

10.

10.1

make and allowing for greater reconfiguration along more innovative lines within local
authorities.

In the present 4™ framework there are 9 standards. The average number of standards
achieved is 6. The best performing authorities in 2013 achieved 8 standards. In the
standards review for 2012/13 (from the information supplied by local authorities up to
31% March 2013) 6 authorities achieved a higher number of standards than the
previous year, 4 achieved a lower number and 12 remained the same. Significantly,
where standards were not achieved there were near misses. This is very significant in
that library services along with other local authority services have already faced
significant budget reductions, but due to good planning, collaboration in sharing best
practice, innovative new ways of working and the support of CyMAL there has been
no serious deterioration of the service to date. In fact, the review of the information
supplied in 2013 pointed to the potential that more standards would be achieved.
Possibly 8 authorities will achieve 8 or more and public opinion on the satisfaction
with the service will remain high, however there is concern that the gap between
higher achieving authorities and others will widen. However, in the context of the
latest budget round for 2014/15 this statement may now prove to be overoptimistic.

How well prepared the Welsh Government and local authorities are to
mitigate the impact of public sector cuts on library services?

The Welsh Government through CyMAL are working closely with the WLGA and local
authorities to identify and share good practice and innovative new ways of delivering
the public library service. Besides the clear identified threat, there is also an
opportunity in these difficult financial times to create a library service that is a modern
fit for purpose library service which will be sustainable, but which is also adaptive and
ready to meet the increasingly rapid changes that are occurring in our society e.g.
technological advances

10.2 Assembly members will be aware that the Minister for Culture and Sport, John

Griffiths A.M. announced an expert review of the current and future plans by local
authorities to deliver public library services in Wales. The review will also be tasked
to consider the potential for new delivery models based on partnership working. The
WLGA welcomes the review and is looking forward to taking a proactive role in
enabling a clear strategy to be developed by the WG and local authorities to move
forward with a high quality, professional, sustainable public library service that will
continue to deliver for the needs of its communities.

Page 6 6



10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Local authorities have been and are continuing to look at a wide range of options to
deliver new sustainable models of library provision. There are many innovative new
developments that are either in place or being put into place, including shared
space, community managed and regional library management system. There has
also been a root and branch investigation by local authorities on the use made of
buildings and the historic nature of provision, which in some cases has been
identified, as not fit for purpose and not viable. In many cases, the consultation
period has not yet been completed and final decisions made.

It should also be noted that library services have continually changed to meet the
needs of a developing service, e.g. the introduction of IT, the role within job centre
plus, Universal credit, shared space and direct delivery of additional local authority
customer services etc which has also led to a need to review the pattern of service
delivery beyond just that of the financial restraints. Stronger community participation
and widening the appeal are essential for the library services to prosper. In order to
meet the efficiency, some service provision will inevitably be rationalised.

The following options are all under consideration as a way of meeting both the
financial challenges and identified community needs. These are not exhaustive but
do provide the mainframe potentially for the future.

e Greater collaboration with partners, e.g. local authorities, communities, further
education, higher education.

e Community managed facilities, volunteers.

e Community councils, area partnerships.

e Relocation of libraries. E.g. shared facilities with customer first, leisure centres,
community buildings.

e Deposit collections.

e Greater use of internet ordering, delivery and return.

e Mobile library service, increased/removed where appropriate

e Enhanced housebound service

e Externalising the service potentially with Leisure services and other cultural
services

In order to assist the Minister for Culture and Sport, Welsh Government and local
authorities through the review process and the difficult times we are facing the
WLGA in partnership with CyMAL, and CCLOW have organised a seminar for the 13™
February 2013 at the newly built Library and Community service point in Caerphilly
County Borough. The Minister for Sport and Culture, with the WLGA spokesperson

Page 7



for Heritage and Culture will be the keynote speakers along with other speakers from
CyMAL and local authorities to share some of the innovative work being undertaken
in Wales with local authority Cabinet members and senior officers and to share
sustainable models on the potential way forward.
The Communities Equality and Local Government Committee is welcome on block to
the Public Libraries Seminar on the 13" February.

For further information please contact:

peter.gomer@wilga.gov.uk

Welsh Local Government Association
Local Government House

Drake walk

Cardiff

CF10 4LG

Tel: 029 2046 8600

Page 8 8



Page 9



Agenda Iltem 3

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-05-14 Paper 2

cilipiguny

National Assembly for Wales Inquiry into Public Libraries in Wales

Submission from the Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals,
Wales (CILIP Cymru Wales)

February 2014
Introduction

CILIP: The Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals is the leading
professional body for librarians, information specialists and knowledge managers. CILIP’s
vision is a fair and economically prosperous society underpinned by literacy, access to
information and the transfer of knowledge. CILIP Cymru Wales is the national office for
CILIP in Wales and has its own governing Committee.

CILIP is a registered charity, no. 313014. www.cilip.org.uk

.  Progress made by the Welsh Government towards achieving its Programme for
Government commitments relating to libraries, and how sustainable any progress
is in the current climate.

Support from the Welsh Government is vital to sustaining an excellent public
library service in Wales and avoiding the long term consequences for literacy and
employability that risk being the result of the de-valuing of public library services
elsewhere in the UK.

1.1 CILIP Cymru Wales welcomes the support and guidance given by the Welsh
Government on the delivery and development of public libraries in Wales through its
Programme for Government commitments. These are set out in CyMAL'’s Libraries
Inspire programme, which “...will help deliver priorities outlined in the Welsh
Government’s Programme for Government such as literacy and other skills, accessible
digital opportunities, promoting our culture and helping to reduce inequalities”.

Public Libraries are important community hubs at the centre of most Welsh communities
and help address all ten areas identified in the Programme for Government, including
promoting growth and tackling poverty which the First Minister has previously described
as his top priority.

1.2 We believe the performance measurement frameworks, the Welsh Public Library
Standards have helped public libraries in Wales improve and develop. We believe that a
supportive government & CyMAL and the commitment of frontline staff have helped the
sector in not seeing as heavy a decline in issues and visits as elsewhere in the UK.
Over 14 million people visit public libraries in Wales each year.? The investment in library
refurbishments through CyMAL funding grants has contributed to these positive visitor
numbers. In the last 10 years 89 libraries out of a total of 280 in Wales have benefited
from remodelling as a result of Community Learning and Libraries funding.

Page 10



1.3 Our concerns for the continuation of this positive progress relate to the budget reductions
faced by local authorities to core funding and the Welsh Local Government Association
announcement in October 2013 of reductions of £175m in 2014/15 with a further £65m in
2015/16.°

Recommendations:

e The Welsh Government, via the Minister for Culture and Sport and CyMAL, working with
organisations such as the Society of Chief Librarians, Wales, Welsh Local Government
Agency and CILIP Cymru Wales continue to monitor the situation in Wales.

e That the situation be kept under constant review as the impact of the cuts start to take
shape and for the Welsh Government to collect and publish this information. See also
recommendations for question 3.

2. Extent to which the current legislative and policy frameworks are suitable to meet
the challenges facing local authorities delivering library services in Wales.

Public libraries are a statutory service and local authorities will be challenged in
how to meet their duties in a time of constraint. Proactive use of standards and
frameworks will help in this challenge.

1.2 The Welsh Public Library Standards (WPLS) provide a framework for each local
authority to deliver a comprehensive and efficient library service. The standards do not
proscribe how authorities should provide a library service.

1.3 The Public Libraries and Museums Act 1964* makes the provision of library services
statutory. Section 1 of the act allows for the collection of information or inspection of a
public library authority and Section 10 for an inquiry where an authority may be in default
of its obligations and an order specifying improvements required following an enquiry.
Ultimately, the Minister for Culture and Sport has powers to take over the running of
services in Wales.

1.4 CILIP Cymru Wales welcomes the Minister’'s recent written statement on public libraries
in which he reminded local authorities of the legal requirement to provide a public library
service.

“l expect local authorities to be mindful of their statutory responsibilities to provide
‘comprehensive and efficient’ library services in setting their budgets going forward”.®

Recommendations:

e The Welsh Government, via the Minister for Culture and Sport and CyMAL ensure the
new set of Welsh Public Library Standards, currently in development, continue to be
inspirational and developmental and do not only reflect the situation as it is now.

e The Minister and his team continue to monitor the impact of any changes in service
provision and are prepared to use the 1964 Public Libraries and Museums Act to ensure
local authorities provide a comprehensive and efficient library service.

Page 11



3.

3.1

3.2

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

How well-prepared the Welsh Government and local authorities are to mitigate
the impact of public sector cuts on library services.

Collaboration both within the library and information sector and across local
authority services is key to ensuring future resilience. Libraries should not bear
disproportionate levels of cuts.

As with other local government services libraries were also included in the Simpson
Review (“Local, Regional, National: What Services are Best Delivered Where?”)° and
the resulting Compact for Change between the Welsh Government and Welsh local
government agreed in December 2011”.

This committed the Welsh Government and Local Government to review existing
collaborative arrangements in library services and agree an implementation plan for
further collaborative arrangements by November 2012. There are a number of reasons
to promote collaboration but undoubtedly one is to secure savings by more efficient and
effective working. It is also about increasing the capacity and resilience in the sector to
meet the challenges ahead and respond creatively to the opportunities.

One of our great strengths in Wales is that library planning is across all sectors,
including the National Library of Wales, academic and school libraries and those in other
sectors. Therefore the National Library of Wales is taking a strong lead in the
development of a national online reference service and the development of important

heritage online resources such as “The People’s Collection Wales”™.

The National Information Literacy Framework® will harness resources and expertise in
all types of libraries to enable all Welsh people to live their lives to the full by engaging
effectively with the information society. Such developments would only be possible by
collaboration across the library sectors and the important role of CyMAL in helping to
cement these partnerships must be acknowledged.

Although the partnership and collaborative working achieved is impressive, and leads
the UK, it needs to be accelerated and taken forward with even greater determination.
The development of a common Library Management System across Welsh public
libraries will unlock the possibility of greater administrative integration and sharing of
expertise and management resources as envisaged in the Simpson report.

We acknowledge that all of the new developments, economies of scale and other
initiatives may still not be enough to mitigate the depth of the impact of the budgets
savings that will be required. CILIP Cymru Wales concern is that libraries should not be
expected to bear disproportionate cuts. The average spend on public libraries in Wales
is just 0.89% of local authority expenditure.'

CILIP has already welcomed the Minister’s proposal (Minister's Written Statement 3
December 2013) for a review of current and future plans by local authorities to deliver
public library services, planned to report in the Spring'’. We hope that this will begin an
informed debate as to what will be needed to ensure a sustainable public library service

3

Page 12



in Wales. We believe the Welsh Government should lead this debate and broker the
way forward. CILIP Cymru would wish to be participants in that debate.

Recommendations:

o The Welsh Government to consult on outcomes of report of the Expert Working Party on
current and future plans of local authorities to deliver public library services with view to
establishing a credible way forward through the Compact for Change.

¢ The Minister to publish an annual report on the state of public libraries as a way of
ensuring that libraries are kept to the forefront of the Government’s agenda (Section 17
of 1964 Act requires him to produce an Annual report on the exercise of his functions
under the Act).

4. Options for improving the financial sustainability of library services, including
alternative models of provision.

Innovative options for improving services are currently under investigation and
should be optimised. Services need to be professionally led and staffed to ensure
that they deliver the benefit of these for local communities.

4.1 There are service reviews in progress both locally and regionally, and a number of pilot
schemes funded by CyMAL that are investigating new ways to deliver library and
information services to communities, such as plans to automatically give school children
membership of the library, all Wales e-magazine subscriptions, and a shared Library
Management System for Wales. The continued ability of CyMAL to fund and support
these projects is of vital importance to the development of library services in Wales.

4.2 Internet access is free in Welsh public libraries. As local authorities look for new ways to
bridge the saving gap, charges should not be introduced for information services that
restrict access for those most in need. We believe that free access to information
contributes to a knowledgeable and economically active society and public libraries are
well placed to help citizens develop vital information skills. 1 in 5 adults in the UK do not
have basic online skills, but 90% of all jobs will require ICT skills by 2015"2, public
libraries are helping to combat the digital divide.

4.3 Both CILIP Cymru Wales and The Society of Chief Librarians, Wales are clear that
library and information services rely on the skills of trained professionals to shape and
deliver services fit for their communities. Volunteers can provide support to enhance a
service, but they do not replace the need for trained professionals.

CILIP Cymru Wales does not support use of volunteers as a replacement for paid,
professional staff.'®

Recommendation:

e That the Welsh Government continues to support the CyMAL grants programme to fund
pilot projects that investigate potential developments in the provision of library services.

5 The contemporary and community role of public libraries in Wales.

Page 13



Public libraries should have a crucial role in connecting people in a digital world
and ensuring universal access to literacy, learning and information. That role is

needed more than ever today as part of ensuring that the divide between the rich
and poor in society does not increase and we build strong communities.

5.1 Public libraries provide opportunities for learning and literacy development, access to
information and knowledge and support for families and disadvantaged communities.
Libraries must be at the forefront of digital innovation in the creation and delivery of
services, mobile communications and e-content, becoming an integral part of a
networked society, promoting the information literacy and digital skills necessary for
participation. Libraries help to create literate and articulate individuals and communities
that can better support themselves.

5.2 Professional library staff shape services to the needs of local communities, engage them
effectively in service development, and ensure safe and impartial access to services.
They are trained in these skills and work to a unique professional code of practice and
ethical values. They bring expertise in reading and learning, acting as guides to the mass
of data and online information that is increasingly used for decision making in daily life.

5.3 Public libraries are a key delivery mechanism for local solutions to the real difficulties
faced by disadvantaged communities in partnership with other local providers. By helping
to bridge the ‘digital divide’ libraries can support people to access and understand the
wealth of resources available in the Information Age. In partnership with other agencies
and services libraries can combat poverty and disadvantage, support social mobility and
fairness, and enable employability and economic self-sufficiency. Most library services
have diverse established partnerships with providers of education and adult learning,
health care, neighbourhood and policing services, youth intervention, community groups
and business.

5.4 Skilled and knowledgeable staff are vital to ensure that libraries engage effectively with
users and make a difference to the lives of individuals and the communities they are
part of. Evidence from a forthcoming CILIP UK survey of public library staff shows real
concern that cutbacks will not allow them to provide that support and that their role will
be devalued. CILIP brings quality accreditation for the skills and knowledge of library
staff through the Professional Knowledge & Skills Base, our key skills map for the
profession and its framework of professional registration.™

We will be undertaking a major workforce study across all library and information sectors
in the UK during 2014 which will identify how the skills and expertise of library staff has
developed and continues to change.

CILIP is working closely with the Welsh Government Library Service in developing a
professional development framework for library and information staff and we would want
to do similar for public library staff in partnership with appropriate bodies.

5.5. The Society of Chief Librarians has published a number of documents that demonstrate
the wealth of knowledge and skills that library services offer and show how public
libraries help address the Programme for Government: ‘Brighter, Bolder, Better’ (2009),
‘Addressing the Digital Divide’ (2010), The Importance of Reading (2011), Public
Libraries: Health, Wellbeing and Social Benefits, ‘Public Libraries: Reducing Child
Poverty’ (2013). "°

Recommendations:

Page 14



o Government should review the role of libraries under each area of its Programme for
Government. This should be fed into future planning and collaboration with local
authorities

e CyMAL should explore with CILIP possibilities of producing a library staff development
plan as part of its workforce development plan.

Contacts for CILIP Cymru Wales:

Mandy Powell, CILIP Policy Officer, Wales mandy.powell@cilip.org.uk

Guy Daines, Head of Policy, CILIP quy.daines@cilip.org.uk

References

! Libraries Inspire: the strategic development framework for Welsh libraries 2012-16. CyMAL, 2011
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/cultureandsport/museumsarchiveslibraries/cymal/libraries/librariesinspire/?lang=e
n

% Over 14 Million visits http://wales.gov.uk/newsroom/cultureandsport/2013/130404libraries/?lang=en
* £175m down and counting, councils say “local services will be cut”. WLGA press release, 8 October 2013.
http://www.wlga.gov.uk/newslisting/175m-down-and-counting/

* Public Libraries and Museums Act 1964. http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1964/75

® Written Statement — Public Libraries in Wales.
http://wales.gov.uk/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2013/8265614/?lang=en

e Local, regional, national: what services are best delivered where? [Simpson report]. Welsh Government,
2011. http://wales.gov.uk/topics/localgovernment/publications/Inrdelivery/?lang=en

7 Compact for change between the Welsh Government and welsh local government, welsh Government, 2011.
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/improvingservices/publicationsevents/publications/compact/?lang=en

8 Peoples Collection Wales. See http://www.peoplescollectionwales.co.uk/

? Information Literacy Framework for Wales. Welsh Information Literacy Project, 2011.
http://welshlibraries.org/skills/information-literacy/useful-documents-and-links/

19 o4 of local authority expenditure, Welsh Average 0.89%
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/cultureandsport/museumsarchiveslibraries/cymal/libraries/wpls/annual-reports-

12-13/?lang=en

" CILIP welcomes Welsh Minister’s statement on the value of public libraries. CILIP press release, 3 December
2013. http://www.cilip.org.uk/cilip-cymru-wales/news/cilip-welcomes-welsh-minister-s-statement-value-

public-libraries-0

12 Go On UK http://www.go-on.co.uk/challenge/uk-snapshot

3 CILIP use of volunteers policy. http://www.cilip.org.uk/cilip/advocacy-awards-and-projects/advocacy-and-
campaigns/public-libraries/policy-statements/use

% professional Knowledge and Skills Base. CILIP, 2012. http://www.cilip.org.uk/cilip/jobs-and-
careers/professional-knowledge-and-skills-base

Page 15



1 Society of Chief Librarians, Wales http://www.goscl.com/scl-wales/

Page 16



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee d
CELG(#- 0514 Paper 4 ’ Agenda Item 6

John Griffiths AC /AM N / ( [}fj\?
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon P/[ ,}A

Minister for Culture and Sport

Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government
Our ref: MB-JG-5610-13

Christine Chapman AM

Chair

Communities Equality and Local
Government Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

Z'—; January 2014
W C_/?/\J\LJ ,

I am writing to you in your capacity as Chair of the Communities Equality and Local
Government Committee, with responsibility for scrutiny of Culture matters.

During 2010 the Communities and Culture Committee undertook an Inquiry into the
accessibility of Arts and Cultural Activities in Wales. The Committee published a report of
the findings of this Inquiry in February 2011. The report outlined 16 recommendations, 14 of
which were accepted, in whole or in part, by the former Minister for Heritage.

| fully recognise the importance of the issues covered in the report and | have confirmed my
commitment to taking forward the agreed recommendations. The Communities, Equality
and Local Government Committee were provided with updates on the progress being made
with these recommendations in 2011 and 2012. | am now pleased to enclose a further
update, outlining the substantial additional progress made during the last 12 months.

This Action Plan (attached) sets out the detail of each recommendation and identifies which
organisation has been tasked with delivering it. The comments / progress section provides a
comprehensive update on the activity that has taken place, and an outline of future activity.
The individual actions cover a variety of different initiatives and require a number of different
approaches if they are to be successfully delivered.

You will note the comprehensive nature of the responses obtained from each organisation.
This reflects the significant level of commitment each organisation is continuing to show in
ensuring the recommendations are delivered, and that levels of accessibility are maximised
for the people of Wales.

[ trust you will find the Erogress outlined in the Action Plan both informative and reassuring.

Recl”

aerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
/ ] Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinetl Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Pl CF99 1NA Correspondence. John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Page 17



John Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon
Minister for Culture and Sport

Page 18



Communities and Culture Committee Report into the Accessibility of Arts and Culture: ACTION PLAN (2013 Update)

Recommendation

Comments / Progress

Recommendation 1. We
recommend that the
Welsh Government
facilitates a sharing of
good practice (for
increasing accessibility)
between organisations
involved in delivering arts
and cultural experiences.
(Page 31)

ACW: the ACW continues to encourage more people to enjoy and take part in arts events, and this is a priority in
ACW's future plans. Key actions ACW is taking include:

(i) Publication of an Annual Equalities monitoring report. ACW’s Equalities Report for 2013-14 is awaiting
ACW Council approval, prior to it being published on the ACW website

(i) Equalities Strategy — this commits ACW to a series of actions designed to broaden the range of those who
benefit from its funding and services. ACW'’s Strategic Equality Plan for 2013/14 has been published on
its web site. This year's Plan contains 15 objectives.

(iiiy Work with specialist agencies on targeted projects to improve accessibility. Disability Arts Cymru remains
a revenue funded client, and ACW also has a service level agreement with Voluntary Arts Wales (2013-
14). BVSNW ceased operating as of April 2013; however ACW is exploring alternative strategies for the
delivery of BME arts development

(iv) An annual Marketing Symposium: this focuses on a range of audience development initiatives. ACW held a
very successful Marketing Symposium in April 2013, and are planning the 2014 event

(v) Investing more money in touring, and extending the reach of its 'Night Out' initiative: ACW's National
touring scheme continues to operate, funded through its Lottery programme. ‘Night Out’ continues to
operate, focused on supporting small-scale, local touring

(vi) Roll-out its Digital Cinema Programme in venues across Wales: work is ongoing (see below).

Additionally ACW's revenue funded organisations (RFOs) have, as part of their annual agreement, a responsibility
to promote and support equality, and to make the Arts accessible to all. All RFOs have been invited to attend
regional advice surgeries and advisory workshops at venues across Wales; the first of these took place in
September.

Disability Arts Cymru has made significant progress in terms of widening access for young disabled people
throughout Wales. This development work has been made possible as a result of the LTUK funded cultural
Olympiad programme in Wales. Disability Arts Cymru report that it has been able to continue these new areas of
work with disabled young people

ACW has a service agreement with VAW to deliver support services to voluntary/amateur arts agencies in Wales.
Specific support has also been given to help translate online materials for the sector in to Welsh.

With BVSNW ceasing to operate, ACW has been exploring options for the continuation of the BME artists
development programme.

Page 19



‘ssano.id

SAIJES1D B} Ul SaIIUNWWOD pue saousipne abebus diay |im sjosfoid yons ‘eoljoeid s)sie Jo Jusidojaaap

ay} Buygeus se jjom Sy Ix8juod abejiiay pue SUe UB UIYIM UOleAOUUl pue 8ous|j@oxe sjowold o} sjosfoid Jeyuny
sobelnosus NOA Sy Buipueisiapun 0 Wnpuelowsay e jo ‘g0z ul Alies ‘Buiubis e o} pe| yJomawely ay] 'z1L0g
uj peonpold sjiomaulel{ sUy pue abejusH ay} Jo Jnsal e se ‘diysisuped Buoljs e pebloj aney MOV pue mped

‘abejusy Ssojep) Jonoosip pue alojdxa 0} sAem BuiBusjieyo pue mau sioysia Buliayo si salls

abejlay Jo uoijelaidislul 8y} Ul S)SIUE J0 8Sn 8y "9)sSeD sy} jo abejusy au Aq pasidsul saindinos pajesld (Uouk3
UIgNY PUB UOSSYDJI SWaRID) ‘[{LLS]A UYO[ ‘USsialed Uosplo) sisie Jayjo Jno4 "uoljewiue aaifbsep 0Lz sinuiw
0} & pue aog|day [e}IBIp B pajeaId UoJYSY SSOY paumoual Ajleuoieulsiul ey} pue ssuopr pAoj] eoIssar sisiye
uonoeloid spses Ajiydiae) 1y "SHJOMUOI| SU] JO |opoW [98]S USHO0D Jejewelp WZ e pajeald ‘sylomuol| uoAeuselq
1E padIOM JSIE Paseq YjeaN e ‘uouk3l uigny ‘e10z uj osloid wsuno ] ebejusH pepun N3 8y} jo Yed se 'sajep
SSOJOE SJUSLWINUOW 2110]SIY Ul SUoiie|jeisul aAllaldiajul mau ajeeld djay 0} Sisiue PauoISSILLLWOoD OSje sey MpeD

"solueduIod Wiy M pue SN

U104 10} O|GEJIBAR SBYS S} JO |RISASS 9peW sey pue AL Yim diom o} sepiunuoddo Jaypny oy Bupjoo] os(e st mped
*Z1.0Z 1940100 Ul IoMIaU M Sy} SS0I0B pue 10z AJenigad ul SS|BAA Ul Palle Yoiym ‘saties AL Solep jo A10}g
ay}, Joddns 0] DEg 8y} Yim paxiom siauped s)i pue mped ‘siy) Buiioddns Ajoaijoe s| mped pue €10 pue Z102
‘110Z Ul play aiem ;epuaby Ai0jsiH, ayy uo sbupesy Buinunuos si oygnd syy 0} Aojsiy Us|oAA sjussaid J0joas
ay] YoIym Ul SAem JUa1IND 8y 0} sasuodsal JoYSIA sjenjens o) sieuped Asy yim dJom juiol s,wunasniy [euciieN ayL

‘Juswabebus Ayunwwod pue uonelaldiajul sepaq ybnoiys
‘sousipne Japeoiq pue Jefie| JaAljap 0} s10}08s a1nynd pue abejusy ayi ul Bunjiom diysisuped 9S00 s8jEOCAPE
‘e1.02 A\ Ul payoune] ‘ABajel)S JUSWUOIIAUT DLO0ISIH PesiAal S Uodg pue ainyny 104 JOISIUI SY L :MpeD

‘QWBYOS INQ JYBIN, Y} UO SJUBLILLIOD J0J § UOBPUSLILIOISY 0] 8SU0dSal 8} 88S 8Sed|d

€102 Joquiena Ui [Iounod MOV 2U} Aq paiapisuod sem Sy ayj pue Ajajesin

JOYelp Y ‘SUY 8yj pue Ajiajeasn pauweusl uaaq Sey mMalaal ay) ‘eineu Buibuel Jspim syl UsAID uoljelausbiey
puE SPY ‘SaLISNpU| SAlBaI) ‘SHY [BUBIQ SB Yons YoM JO SESie MaU Lo UOHBLIOJUI 8pnjoul [jim sauljepinb
MOV Mau sy ‘senssi Ajijenbas o uopesepisuod yidap-ul papnjoul sey seifslens sHy sii J0 MaIASI SAOY

“In0-||0J Jo seyd puooas ay} Jajus 0} ALoYS SI }i [SS[BAA JO || ssoloe

sanuan BulBnod ‘yoeoidde jeuoijeu e sey awwesboid siy} 9ousH "seniAloe sUe Jayjo jo Alsalep 8y} spoddns
SIU} puB SaNUBA 8y} Joj BWoou] djgenjeA e apiroid sbujusaios wii "sbuiusaios Jusjuod aaljeuss)e pue a¢
[enbip ybnouyy sewwelbold Jiay) dojoaap pue ‘swwesboid psiea siow e Jussaid 0} SINUSA 3|qeu? ([IM SLBYds
siyL ‘sBuiuseios wiy pue ewauld apiaoid osje (PAMD) NIWAD Jjesy L pPAMD pue (LodMaN) JUOIHBARY Se yons
sanuan A|leuolippyY "S8[eAA InoyBnoiyy senuana || ul swwesboid ewaul) (eybid sil 1no ([0 0} Buinuiuod si MDY

Page 20



Cadw is also working in partnership with Literature Wales on a number of projects, including the Dinefwr Festival,
the WWI centenary commemorations and the Dylan Thomas 100 celebrations.

Cadw's research priorities for 2011-16 are to support:

» Best practice in engaging young people and families in history and the wider historic environment
and character of place.

» Best practice in engaging with communities and maximising socio-economic benefit.

e Best practice in tackling ‘barriers to access’.

e The measuring and monitoring of visitor attendance, satisfaction and outcomes, ideally in partnership with
other partners in the sector.

* A programme of research which helps Cadw understand user and non-user attitudes to Welsh history and
heritage sites.

CyMAL: Amgueddfa Cymru, The National Library, the Royal Commission for the Ancient and Historical
Monuments of Wales (RCAHMW), and other partners are working together to deliver ‘Casgliad y Werin Cymru /
the People’s Collection Wales' (PCW) digital heritage service. The PCW website follows accessibility guidelines.
The website and supporting programme of activities encourage and enable community groups and individuals to
contribute their unique stories alongside material from national and local collections. The website and tools for
contributing, repurposing, and presenting content are available to use free of charge. PCW is promoted by the
Heritage Lottery Fund in its guidance for applicants developing digital projects.

As public bodies, the National Library and National Museum are required to comply with statutory duties such as
the 2011 public sector equality duty, and as part of this duty are required to develop a Single Equality Scheme.
For example the Library's Equalities Plan is reviewed every 4 months. The Library is also participating in the
Welsh Government Sponsored Body network on sexual equality and disability which is being led by the National
Museum. The Library has extensive accessibility information on its website:
http://www.llgc.org.uk/index.php?id=accessibility

Amgueddfa Cymru - National Museum Wales instigated pioneering work on tackling child poverty. The Museum
consulted on its child poverty strategy, Transforming Children's Futures, which shows breadth of vision and focus
on real, practical measures that will benefit our nation's less well off young people. The National Library also has
a Child Poverty strategy ‘Our Children: they deserve the best. In 2013, the Museum hosted a research seminar

attended by a number of public bodies and research specialists and -from Wales and beyond, the focus on which
was on identifying common methodologies and techniques to tackle participation poverty amongst young people.

CyMAL is supporting professional bodies in Wales to deliver seminars and conferences, to facilitate best practice
sharing.

Page 21



L4

51103SIY Ao ,SO[B/\ JO SWIOS puUIyaq S8H0}s ay} |[8) 0} ‘UO[O8][09 S810)S SauUl0JsH pue S80I, B Pa}eald osje MpeD

1SIposyo

saljIAloE pue Jauueld |[em sjuaAs Ue papnjoul ‘sAepI|oY JoWwwns [00Yas sy} Bulnp sals mpeg je unj aAey sal|iwe;
djey 0} S22IN0Sal 9]gEPEOjUMOP JO 11|00} SUIjUO Uy "souslpne jobie) sy} yoesal 0} PaSN Sem BjpaW |eloos pue
‘BuisieApe auljuo ‘BuISIeApPE OIpel “Hd JO XIW B ‘g0z Joawwns Bulnp s8}is pue sjusunuow mpeg o} ‘'saousipne
[eUOIIpER-UOU pue saljiwe) Ajeinoied ‘siolsiA Bunoee je pswie sem ubledwes sewwng Arepusbe s mpeQ

‘pouiad ey} Buunp s)isgem auljuQ SS|BAA 8Y3 uo

sebed Jejndod jsow ay) Buowe aiem pue S1 O Uoliw | ¢ papiroid sejdlle asay | "selep 1of ABejeng JuswuoiAug
2110)SIH By} Ul paulpno sanoud ay) 0} Ajleoyioads pajejal yalym Jo Aueu iom smped Jo oaid Bugsalaiul

pue jueoyubis B ajelsuoLlap 1By} s}oa(qo Inoge [lejy UISISapA 8y} Ul seoe abed |Inj 0z uel- i 'SSeM Ydleasay
A10ysiH pue Jounn Anun ] yum diysieuped BujoB-uo sy panupuod mped ubiedweo Buids sy wiolj uo Buimojiod

‘pI0DBI UO 3)ISgaM S,MpED) O} SIOYSIA JO Jaquinu 1saybly auy) pue (S10) o8s 0)
sanunpoddo, uoljiw/ €| ul paynsal Bunexiew pue Hd ‘deisioop Jiey} uo abejay ey} aiojdxs 0} way) Joj uoloe 0}
IS B pue AIo1sIy Ys|op o abpajmouy s,ajdoad Jo Aenins e pepnjoul ubiedwed ay| no Aep jeuoeonps 1eaib e Joy
]IS MpED) B 9S00UD 0} SaljIWR) payAul yoiym ‘idy o} ybnoay) yoiely wody ubledwes Buuds ajjold ybiy e uel mpe)d

‘21njny 8y} 10} abejusy 1IN0 BUIAISSUOD Ul SSOP MPED 3Jom Juenodw sy} Bujelisuowap

ajlum ajdoad BunoA pue saijiwie; 0} salis mpe) Jo jeadde ay) dn Buiuado uo spoye pesnaoy sey Absiells
SUOIJEOILNWLLOD S MPED ‘|je Jo} B|qIsseooe sk abejusy buikespod U os|e pue 'sS|BAA Ul JUSWIUOIIAUS DLO0ISIY 8L}
punoie obeIaA09 BIPSW JO |aA8] By} Buisesioul ul Jeah jsed oy} Jono Aempeay Jueoyiubis apew sey mpeD :Mped

‘SUSgOM
s} uo pajowoid ale pue ‘1ep8|sMaN Ajyiuow sANDY Ul papn|oul ale 8say} pue ‘AUHOMSMBU PaIapIsuod oq

Aew jey) puny Asy) sjoafoid Bey 0} 8NURUOD SISO MOY SlIUMUBS OFS PUB S8jep NIWAD Dgd uim soeld ul
mou ale sdiysiouped [ewio ‘syuow Buiwod sy} Buunp ‘Suoissnosip 9sey) jo Jinsal e se ssalboud taypny sjoadxe
MOV ‘SS|BAA Ul SUY 8y} sjowoid Jayuny o} yoiym Ul sAem je yoo| o) pesife suonesiuebio yiog "OpS pue ssfep
niwAD Dgg uim sdiysisuped oibsjens mau Jo Juswysigelss ey Buipiebal suoissnasip [emul pjay sey MOV

‘€10¢
BulLINp SSBAA Ul SUE au) j0 a|yoid sy} pasiel Jeu) JuaAs sjyoid ybiy Jayjoue sem (SWel|iamn IAmpag 1sILEe palnies)
pue) 22IUSA Ul SS|BAA "Suoiesiueblo spe Buipes] S,MOY JO Jaquinu e Jo 3Iom au} sey se ‘abesanod eipawl poob
Q19081 0] PONUIIUOD BABY — SS|BAA JO BASBYDIQO [euceN Ogdg pue eled( [euoheN US| ‘[oyise(pauds Jesy L
‘sOjeAA 2J1Bay ] [euoneN Ajjeioadse — saluedwod jeuoieu sy 18qoo0 Ul XIIWOM j0 8beldanod Jus||eoxe pansiyoe
MOV ‘ejesaineq s,a|dosd BUNOA au} JO Youne| ,S9jepp 8injeial] pue ‘sejep) ul swiwelboud peidwA|O {einynd oy}
‘JIpJes 10} €102 XIWOM 40 Buiuuim ey} Jog[e] Hod Ul UOISSBH SS[ep @ieay | [euoeN spnjoul sjoafold snolnsld
‘alnjeay 0] SJUBM eipaw ay) Jey} syosfoid Bunowoid pue Buipuny Aq }seI8)ul pling O] %I10M 0} SSNURUOD MDY MOV

(ge

obey) " M8} aye ue, 104
ale saousuadxa jeinyno
pue sue jey} aajoadsiad
ay} abusyjeyd o0} pue
‘sgousliadxa [einyno pue
sue ,$3jepn JO abelanod
elpaw 8seaJoul 0]

$H09S JUBWIUIBACS) US|apA
2y} 1By} puswiwiooal

SN\ 'Z UOHEpUIWIWOIDY

Page 22



sites and to bring their history to life. The stories were available to download from the Cadw website and gave
suggestions of places to visit to follow the story. As part of the campaign an online partnership with Wales Online
was secured - this centred on a poll to find the public’s favourite Welsh castle. The success of the campaign -
which achieved more than 25 million OTS — was reflected by the 125,084 visits to the Cadw website. These
included 70% new visitors, suggesting the campaign was successful in reaching a new audience. Most
significantly, there was an increase in visitor numbers to Cadw sites, with 254,712 visitors in August 2013 -
24,000 more than in August 2012.

In September Cadw’s support for the ‘Open Doors’ campaign involved putting on 700 events at 400 historic sites |
free of charge. There was extensive media coverage of this event.

Cadw is in regutar contact with all media including Trinity Mirror, BBC Wales/Cymru and ITV Wales. It aims to
increase coverage and change perceptions of heritage, and increase the use of Cadw sites for both heritage and
non-heritage related stories and filming opportunities - from literary greats such as Dylan Thomas to TV favourites
like Dr Who.

Cadw unveiled its updated and enhanced website in September 2013. It is now easier to navigate, and a greater
range of image galleries and videos have improved its immediacy and visual appeal. Cadw has responded to the
increased use of smartphones and tablets with iOS and Android apps; these enable members of the public to plan
visits and access information about sites from their devices. In addition, Cadw has continued to develop its social
media presence — and reach new audiences — with corporate and site-specific Twitter and Facebook accounts
which promote events, encourage people to share their experiences, and give momentum to marketing
campaigns.

CyMAL: Increasing media coverage and audience development are central to the Welsh Government’s strategies
for museum, archives and libraries. CyMAL actively supports the sector to develop its workforce skills and to
provide assistance in promoting its contribution to arts and cultural activities. For example, CyMAL is supporting
an all-Wales audience development initiative for libraries, museums and archives. This includes the issuing of
national press releases, templates to assist regional and local press releases by services, and annual campaigns
and festivals. A key area of development is developing the skills of staff in the sector in using social media and
actively promoting national initiatives via social media. The Museums Marketing Strategy launch at Museums
Association Conference on 12 November attracted media attention including interviews on Radio Wales.
Marketing training for museum staff and volunteers is being delivered.

The National Museum and the National Library also have successful public relations programmes, to increase
media coverage of Wales’ arts and culture. The National Museum has contributed to a number of television
productions including The Exhibitionists, and ‘The Story of Wales’ presented by Huw Edwards. It is making
increasing use of social media to engage younger audiences.

Family history resources from the National Library were central to 84C’s ‘Gwreiddiau / Roots’ television

Page 23



pue abejlsH sy payoune| pue ‘Aojjod spe umo s} dojanap 0} MOV Aq pepoddns sem mpe) ‘|oAs] [euoljeu auy 3y
‘seunuoddo yons Bupj@as ul aAjorold 8g 0} pabeinodus aie Jejs Mpe) Iy SjusAe |ein}nd Joj jgissod se yonw
Se pesn 94 0] SoNUaA ajqeus 0} suofesjueBio SHe pue SaUNWLOD JO JSqUINU B YlIim Bupliom s mpe) :Mped

"S8IIUNLWIWOD [BiNJ pue paAlidap ul sdnolb ylm 3i0m 0] SSNUUOD pue ‘papusixe Uusag sey awsyog Jajowoid
BunoA, 1IN0 UBIN 8yl om Ajenb yBiy Jnoy o} pue uonealdap jo seale jJobiey o} Buinunuod si IO UBIN,

‘uoneAldap 10 seale Jsiiy AJUNWWod Ul a1am seouewopad Jo (%S52Z) 7L "USISM Ui 81em saoueuliopad

10 % $Z 'SESSISA0 WO} %z PUB MM BU} JO }S8J DY} WO} % /7 SOIBAA WOLj 3IBM % |/ YOIUM JO 'pPaX00q 1am
siowopad GEZ "SS|eA SSOIOB SONUSA [[BWS J9YJ0 PUB Saydinyd ‘saljusd Ajunwiwos ‘s|iey abejjia gL ul sjusas
/G uo Ind 0] sisjowold AUUNWWOD O8E YIM PaXyIoM sawayds IO YBIN UL €1/21L0Z Ul SUY 8y} yim sbebus
0} ojdoad Joj Anunuoddo sy} Buiseaioul SNy} ‘SSNUSA [B20] JE[ILIS PUB S|jey AJUNLIWOD S8sn awiayos ay | ‘seale
18414 semunwiwo) Auew Buipnjoul ‘sajepA Jo seale |je 0} suoonpold Bulig 0} sanuiuod swayos INO BIN, 8yl

SBIJIUNWILLIOD [BOO] Ul pajood

ale suonesiuebio 8say) Ylog "piemio} aaow mou ued syosfoid jeuded sisy jey) Buiuesw Buipuny diysisuped
painoas Yloq sAeY ajBA pue AgjleA pue niwA) jo|jeg ‘Buisseiboid aie UBINIA UAID pue ojuod "S8RUNWIWOD
|BD0| 0} ©]qISS8908 2I0W SHY 8y} Buijew Uuo sasnooy jiom asoym suonesiueblo Ag pajussaid usaq saey

Inoj pue ‘sjdoad BunoA lo} seoeds pajesipap Jo uoleald ay) 0} Ajjeolj0ads ajejal asay} JO A4 "UOIJeISPISU0D 10}
papiwgns usaq aney sjesodoud 109foid | ‘@jep 0] “£102-Z10Z Sieak sy} sienod swwelbold |ejded mau S MDY

‘abejuenpesip |eoiydesBboab Jo jeanyna
Jo seaie ul ssadoe aaoidull ued Aayy ji Ajeradse ‘syoefold pling mau jo Ajigissod By} ssiWsIp 0} Ysim Jou saop
MOV ‘sBuipjing Bunsixs Buiiedas pue Buiroidw uo sejenuaouod ABejelis mau ayl ISIIUA 'SS800E 8sealdul 0} Aem
aAnoaye AlaA B 8g ueo Ajjenb jo senuaa asodind Joj i) ‘9|qisseooe Buiney JaABMOH SIY} S9SI0pU Z10g Ul panss!
ABajens [eliden mau sy pue ‘Ajoud B 8q Jou pinoys safi|ioe) }ing-asodind mau 1ey} uonepuswwosl ay) sydedoe
Aipeoiq 1 sue sy ui Led aye) pue Aofus o} sjdoad aiow BuiBeinoous o) souepodwl Jealb seyoepe MOV ‘MOV

(0¥ ebed)

‘'sanuaA Pe }ing-asodind,

‘Mmau 4o Juswdolaasp ay}
QA0QE pPUB IBA0 (,S9NUBA
Anunwiwos, uiypm aseid
Bunje; asouy Buipnjour)
seoualiadxa jeinjno

pue sue jo juswdojpnsp
ayy Buiioddns

asnuoud 0} sanuiuod
JUSWILLIDAOD) USISAA

ay] 1ey} puswiwiooal

9\ '€ uoljepusIWOIDYy

"21ISGeM MO eu} BIA JUsjuoo pajelauab Jesn pajejal JO UolINguuod sy} abelnoous

0] $9110}S |BO0] JuBASa. Buowoid pue s)isgam ay) uo Jusuod jueasjel Bunybiybiy Aq seues 0681 BlUOPMOUS,
pue sajep) Jo A10)g, ay) se yons Buiwwelboud josjal pue poddns 0} Dgg aui Yim pasiel| sey M\\Od 'sainjes)
|euoyps pue Buluueld JUs)U0d sejeuipIo-09 Yyoiym dnoib s awwelboid ay) Jo Jequiaw sAoe ue si pue ‘abels Alies
ue woJj swwesboid abejuay [eubip (MOd) S8IBA U0NR9)|00) s.81doad, sy} ul Jeuped aAijoe ue usaq sey Ogg ayL

"saleIqi] Jo
uoyndsalted sgjdoad sbueys pue ssousipNE MaU Ydeal 0} 1dlj4 UO wealsoloyd s,Aleiqi] ey} "B'e ‘eipaw [e100s Jo
asn anIsua)xe Bujew os|e si AlelqiT [euoneN 8yl ‘sefem Jo Ai0jS s,0dgd oy} ‘b ‘sejepn o3 Buneles sswwelbold
[ESLIOISIY PUB [BINYND Ui pasn ApeinBal ale suopos|jod sAleiqi] ay) Wolj S801n0say "sieak puesnou} e 1o} pue| Jo
BalE alWes ay) pauiie) sAey oum AMppmepy seul wouy Ajwey Buiwie) e pue ‘AeiBIA ppAjeq uelonijod pue ‘Jaysid

aluuoy Jebuis Bulpnjoul SaRIIGR|e0 pUE S[ENPIAIPUL SNOLEBA JO AS90UB UYSIOAA 8} palojdxa yoiym swwielbold

Page 24



Arts Framework on 25 September 2012. In 2012, Cadw introduced partnership programmes with Literature Wales
and the Wales Millennium Centre and five key programmes for development and arts activity took place at
selected Cadw sites in summer 2012, such as:

e Cauldrons and Furnaces activities took place at 8 Cadw sites across Wales as part of the Cultural Olympiad,
involving over 26,000 young people over 4 years.

»  Work with Sculpture Cymru on a sculpture exhibition inspired by Kidwelly Castle (summer 2012 and summer
2013).

e The Cadw Festival of Heritage Arts & Crafts — an annual programme of 8 one day events, offering
opportunities for visitors to work with artists to create artwork inspired by Cadw sites.

» Songs From Stones - a 5 year arts based Cadw education programme involving 125 - 150 young people each
year, to produce animations interpreting Cadw sites. These films will be shown at an annual 'grand premiere’,
and will be uploaded onto the Songs From Stones website.

e Storytelling & literacy - an annual creative writing project, involving primary school classes in creative writing.
The stories are uploaded on to the learning pages of the Cadw website.

New programmes in 2013 included:

» Cadw contributed towards the development and promotion of storytelling across Wales, facilitated by the
George Ewart Evans Centre for Storytelling. Cadw organised and ran a nationwide storytelling event at its
properties as part of National Storytelling Week, 26 January — 2 February 2013.

* The Songs from Stones project ran again in 2013 focus on the Welsh Princes. Five schools used sites in
Powys as inspiration for their digital storytelling project. The sites were Montgomery Castle, Dolforwyn Castle,
Abbey Cwm Hir, Sycharth and the Scheduled Ancient Monument site of Strata Marcella in Welshpool. The
children presented their work to the Minister for Culture and Sport and the Welsh Government's Permanent
Secretary at the Royal Welsh Show in July 2013.

» Cadw hosted a 8-month artist-in-residence in partnership with ACW at Valle Crucis Abbey in summer 2013.
The residency involved the artist (Lucy Harvey) working with Cadw staff, site visitors the public and local
communities, as well as external partners such as galleries, Ruthin Craft Centre, County Council and
Eisteddfod arts officers. The aim of the residency at Valle Crucis was to transform the visitors’ experience, by
challenging the traditional image of heritage culture, through applied art interventions that interpret the site and
connect with contemporary audiences. The artist researched and responded to the site and drew on the
organisation’s expertise to create new work that responds to the context of the historic monument. Lucy also
shared her work and experiences with the public at the National Eisteddfod in Denbigh and there are plans for
an exhibition of the artist in residency work in the offing. Further residencies are planned at Cadw sites for
2014 and 2015.

Page 25



JO Jaquinu ey} Buisealoul Ui [NjSSe0dns AjoWalixe uaad Sey Syl "SeljiAlloe [BUoiednpe pue [einjnd Ajunwiwiod
alow abe)s 0} seoeds |qixs|) aaoe e dojeAsp 0} salelq) olqnd s|geus 03 s (TYINAD Ag pasejsiuiupe)
awiwelboid Juelo [enden ssueliqi] Bujuies] AUnwiio) $IUSWLIBA0D) YS|SAA 8U} JO SWie 8y} JO suQ

‘PJEPUE]S UOIJB)IPaI0DY SV} 198w Jey} 8soy) 0} s|ge|iene Ajuo
S| S9N Ul swnesnwi 1o} sjuelb ybnoly) Buipund "SWNasnui mau JO LOepUNO} 8y} poddns Ajjewiou Jou jjim pue
swnasnw Bupsixs poddns 0} JUSWILIBAOD) YS|OAA SY) sSHWWoD ABsjens swnasniy 8yl  'S9|ep\ SSOJOB SU0NBEIO|
00¥ Jano ul saniAnoe abejliey pue ainynd ‘spe apiaoid 0] seuelq)] puB SeAlyole ‘swnasnul [edo] bugsixa poddns
So0IAIes AJOSIADE S)I PUB UOISIAIP TTYINAD Ag paisisiuiwpe sswiwelboid sjuelb uswuienos ysiep oyl vINAD

‘$S900E puk 9snh oljgnd pasoueyue s|dwexa 1o} — Jjeuad Ayunwiod 1o uonessuabal Buug
UoIuM Sewsyos Je sjuelb sBuipjing o1o}sIY S} Jo swos sjebie) mou mped Jey S| 8jou 03 jujod Juepodul Jayjouy

‘©1.02 JoA0 senuaA  Ajunwiwon,
ul 9oeld Bupje) mpe)) Aq (SeiIAoe J8yjo pue) saousuadxe [Bin)nd pue SHE JO Isi| SAIsuUSYaIdWOoD e S Y Xauuy Iy

‘UBjd uonoy Ausnod Buipoe | pue ABajessg AUaA0d PlIYD SIUSWIUIBA0S US[OAA By} Jo Alenjiep sy poddns o e
PUE JSUOISSILILIOD S,UBIp|iYD Su} JO 82150 dU3 pue Hun AlaAod piyd 8y uim Ajeroos

J0 suibew ay} uo uaip(iyo pue saijiwe) yum Buibebus Joy sonoeid 1saq Ul sseualeme pue Bujuies) opinoid o] e

‘310109 abejluay pue aInynd ay) ssoioe pue ‘seiouabe poddns ypm uoneiogejoo dn pauiof siow Hoddns 0] e
‘spunoibyoeq panudap

woJj saljiwe} pue ajdoad BunoA ‘uaip|iyo 1o} saliAloe sbejisy pue [einyno jo swwelboid e apinoid 0| e

;0Jem Buiaup

alam TYINAD pue mpe) yoiym swiwelBold ay) Jo seAosfgo |jesanc oy "sdnoif pabejueapesip Aq Auenoiued
‘uopedionted Buisealou; pue sspnye jeuolesiuebio BuiBueyo ‘sesusuedxs [einynd Jo AlaAjjep pesidsapim

e aBeinodus 0} SUOP 9 UED alow Ing ‘pajuswaldwi usaq sey 2o1oeid poob Yyonjy ‘seliAloe [euo)eonps

pue Bupenwygs uy sjedionted o) ajdoad BunoA pue usipjiyo pebejueapesip 1o} sepiunpoddo pue sedueyo

aji] Buipioid Jo wie ay) Yyum §1.0z Aleniga ul Jusuuianog ysiapa 8yl Ag payoune| sem sainyng Buibueyd

‘swioy pue jooyos e sabuajieyo
Jo abuei e Bupusiiedxs ajdoad BunoA pue ‘pusbpug ‘oled |OA PUe dINH WOl siopuajo jo uonejiqeysl
ay} spJemo) a1nqLIuod o} paubisep joefold eaiBojoseyole ue Yim siy} pejojid mpeD "aplid [B00] SE ||om
Se S||IS [BI00S puUB 20USPLL0D 8sBaIoUl ‘s|jIys djqe.ajsuel) dojanap 0} 8oueyod auy} Buipiaoid ajiym ‘ABojoseyole
Jo jeadde 1ejndod ay) ybnouyy sjidoad Buibebus 0} yoseoidde diysisuped sojep)-|[e Ue JoAlep 0] swie
UoIym €10z AInp ul ylomewel4 ABojoseydly Apunwiwo) smped paysune| Jodg pue aunyngd Io} Jsjsiul aul e

‘uejd uonoy AUaAod Buipoe] 8y} Ui Jno }8s se seale 18114 AJuniwo) uj S0y} PUe ¢ PUe gl usamjaq pabe
asoy) Ajjeloadse ‘seousipne yoeal 0} piey yym abebus o} palojie} useq sey swwelboid sjuans £10Z SMPED e

Page 26



community activities, often held in partnership with other organisations, in our public libraries. Over 80 public
libraries across Wales have been modernised as part of this grant programme.

The National Museum and the National Library are providing access to high quality cultural experiences in their
buildings, online, and through a series of outreach events in communities across Wales.

e The National Museum loans a significant number of items to a range of venues across Wales. These can
include major collaborative projects with local galleries, through the CyMAL-funded Sharing Treasures
programme, long-term sustainable collaborations with Oriel y Parc in Pembrokeshire and Wrexham Museum,
as well as events in smaller community venues.

» Funding from a private bequest to the National Library is supporting a programme of activities enabling
individuals in communities to work with craftspeople and create material exhibited in the local area, and in the
National Library. The first of these exhibitions, ‘Industrious Stitches’ was opened in Swansea in September
2013 and features embroidery designed and created by students who have learnt traditional needlework
techniques; their designs are based on items from the collections in the National Library.

» Funding from JISC (previously the Joint Information Systems Committee) was confirmed for a collaborative
project led by the National Library for mass digitisation of items from a range of different collections across
Wales which reveal the hidden history of the First World War as it affected all aspects of Welsh life, language
and culture. People’s Collection Wales is supporting this project by encouraging individuals and communities
to contribute their own material via the website, and a number of community digitisation events were held in
March 2013. The online resources created by this project will be officially launched in autumn 2013.

CyMAL and the George Ewart Evans Centre for storytelling at Glamorgan University have formed a steering

group, which includes interested organisations. The group is working on the development of a storytelling festival.

Recommendation 4. We
recommend that the
Welsh Government
ensures that decision
makers determining the
public funding provided to
particular arts and cultural
experiences, effectively
and thoroughly take into
account the accessibility
of such experiences for
people with disabilities,
and LGB people. (Page
49)

Welsh Government: We have delivered on our commitment to emphasise the importance of equality and
accessibility issues in the 2012/13 Remit Letters to our Sponsored Bodies. Equality Action Plans are being
assessed and monitored throughout the year.

Welsh Government (Cadw): Cadw is considering applying CyMAL's access summary template to ensure that its
access information is meaningful to potential visitors. Cadw policy is to take actions to help improve the
circumstances of people in the most deprived areas, through improving access to its monuments and community
and outreach work. Successful interventions will see a positive change on socio-economic impacts.

To date pan-Wales interpretation plans have been created to provide a platform for a co-ordinated and cohesive
interpretation of the stories of Wales. A further two have been commissioned this year: ‘Maritime Wales’ and
‘Princes and Lords of the Borderlands’. The Princes and Lords plan is complete and Maritime Wales is currently
undergoing a peer review with experts in the maritime field.

Page 27



oL

901 Aq penitugns Buisq UoiewIol Ul paynsal | |0z swnasnjy uo jubipods, 108foid yoiessal sy} 10} AsAIns

'v1.0z AeN Aq pasaniep oq |im sjejdws) ay | "Ajl@Aosya sals

JI3Y} I1N0ge uonewIoul sseooe abeuew pue jndul o suopesiuebio sjqeus o} padojeasp Buieqg s| 8oepS)Ul BUl-UO
UB pue pasijeul uaag sey ainjoniis pue jusjuod ejejdwse | Alewwng sse00y 8yl "1 10Z J8qWSAON Ui polss] sem
aje|dwa) yelp oYL ‘Z10Z Ysie ul | aseyd jo Aiaalep Joj jebie} uo sijosfoid sy ejejdwe] Alewwng ssaody ue
dojonep 01 3N e|qeud 0} Jepus) e papieme sey TyWNAD ‘@sucdsal u] "uoisiroid ssad0e Jnoge uoheLlojUl J8leq 1o}
pasU U palusp! SeleIgl| PUB SSAIYOIR ‘snasnu se jjam se sdnoib Ayjigesip pue ss8d0e Wolj seAjjejuasalday
‘sejep\ Ss0Joe ajdoad pajgesip jo saiuold ssedoe ay) Ajjuspl 0} SUOISSSS UOKBYNSU0D uni sey TYINAD

‘SpJepue)s AlljIqISSa00. PasoXe PUE J9sW S90IAI9S PUB $821N0Sal auljuo ‘sBulip|ing ey}
1ey; Buunsus ul Ajiaeey pejseAul aaey Aleidl 8y} pue wnasnpy [euoleN 8y yiog (YINAD) JuswiuIdA0D YSIOM

‘1.0z Aq  Steuieg ay) BuiiosianQ, uo aouepinb sy ysaies pue ayepdn o} Bupjoo| osje st mped

‘sue|d sseooe suonesiueblio
abejuay Jeylo Jsuiebe siy} YJewyouag o} pue ‘ssjis s}l 0} SS8208 U0 UOHOE MpeD MaIAal 0} Aem Japun st 3IOAN

"PIIYD 8y1 4o s1yBry Sy} Uo uofuUBAUOD NN 8yl pue sybry uewny joedsal

0} Aem e yons uj padojoasp usaqg aney syiomawel) pue sapijod | YA Pue DY ‘MpeQ ‘sisni |eoibojoseyoly
US|SAN JNoy 2y} pue uoissIwiwo) [ehoy sy ‘Apoq palosuods s)l Aq paloliiw st yoeoidde sjyy 'siojoss

paiy1 pue ajeaud ‘olignd ay) ypm Buppiom diysieuped Bundope Aq Ayunpoddo jo Ayjenba sjowlold 0} s3e9s smped

'S9)IS MpED PayE]Ss [e Ul ajge|iene Ajpuinol ale sdoo| BuuesH ‘sefieyo aie aisy} yolym je a.1ed Sjels Ul salis g
2y} JE 'siaied JIay) pue ‘swajqosd yieay [eyusw pue Alosues ‘leaisAyd yim sjdoad 0} uoissiwpe a8l SI9Yo MpeD

-a0BUIN JAQ pue 8oejed sdoysig s,piAe( 1S Pue je peje|dwod sem pue sjjsed Ajjiydiee
pue SYJOMUOJ| UOABUSE|G ‘Je Uope|dwod Buleau S| 'S9lISe) UOHBUISED pue yos|eH je peouswiwiod sey josfoid
wsuno | abeisl oy} YBnoly) papun; }Jom Juswancidwi uoejaidialul pue saiji|ioe) MaU ‘UoSesS |- 0T au} U]

‘0}e squey paddoup ‘seoeuns pajqqos jsuebe sousiageid ‘Buiuueld
Aeq Bupied ‘ssedoe ays ‘ebeubis Jes|o ‘swool Buibueyo Ageq pue seale isal pue 39|10} ejeldoidde uiepowl
Buipincid @pnjoul SUORBISPISUOD JIJELLOINE ‘BUS MPED) B 10} PASIASP S| SHIOM 8)is jo swwelboid Jofew e USYM

‘S8[BAA SSOJOB Sa}IS payeisun je uolejaidiojul mausl

0} 10ofoid Jeak Jnoy snopiquie ue paue)s os|e sey mpe) ‘¢10g [dy Wwolj sjgejieAe a9 |jim Yoo ||8ised Joj 1oy
oIpnNe MaU Y “i1.0Z UdJel Jeak eloueuly ay jo pus ay) Aq paje|dwiod aq o} ||le — seised auleybine] pue yoimxQo
‘Allompiyi ‘uelpPNYY 18 uopejaidisjul Buimaual- si mpeD sjuswancidwl uolelaidiajul 8jIs Uo Hiom Jo swuweisboud
Buijos e st a1ey | "selis abejiey 0} SS900E [EN0S|@)Ul 8A0IdW 0} SHe9s ssaoold Bujuueld uonejaidisiu] mped syl

Page 28



organisations. The study includes information on current physical and sensory access to museums and museum
collections.

One of the main aims of the Community Leaming Libraries Capital Grant Programme administered by CyMAL is to
improve accessibility through the library modernisation programme. Promoting access and equality is a key priority
within all CyMAL grants schemes. Libraries across Wales are also providing assistive software and hardware to
help disabled people to access library resources.

The ‘e-books for Wales’ scheme which involves 20 local authority library services enables print-disabled people to
remotely download e-books for free onto a range of computer devices. As a result of partnership working with the
Welsh Books Council, this service features Welsh language books and English language books relating to Wales.
The relative anonymity of the online service may also appeal to people wishing to borrow books on sensitive or
private matters such as sexuality. In November 2013 a similar service for free e-magazines will be launched with
20 local authorities across Wales, with people able to choose from a range of 270 titles. Again this can increase
choice of reading material for print-disabled people. The software used for these e-services enables users to
change the size of the font to meet any special requirements.

The National Museum is developing a participatory approach to its museums and is trialling this at St Fagans
where it regularly engages with a broad forum of diversity and community groups, to ensure their needs are met
by the redevelopment project there and their experiences are reflected in the collections and exhibitions.

ACW: ACW wants more people in Wales to be in a position to choose to make the Arts a part of their lives and
have greater access to them, both as audience members and as participants. However, ACW is also aware that
access to the Arts is very unequal, for social, economic, geographical and financial reasons. To help address this,
ACW has produced a Strategic Equality Plan, reviewed and updated annually. The Plan is monitored and
progress reported to the Council quarterly.

As is often the case, smaller companies working with minority communities sometimes require proportionately
higher levels of subsidy. Nevertheless, ACW continues to fund an extensive network of organisations working in
local communities across Wales. Additionally, ACW is trying to reach further into new communities; our ‘Creative
Steps’ fund specifically designed to invest in individuals and groups who have not previously found themselves
able to access its funding is continuing. We supported 8 new artists/arts organisations to develop both their
business and creative skills and 2 of these are now moving into a much larger phase of development. A review of
the programme has been undertaken and ACW are taking the lessons learned to improve access to ACW's
Lottery funding schemes, with targeted support for artists from backgrounds relating to the equalities agenda.

In addition, ACW has recently undertaken a survey of its revenue funded organisations (RFOs) on venue access
for people with disabilities; a summary report has been compiled. The survey findings are to be discussed with key
stakeholders, prior to publishing a final report. Recommendations from the survey will inform future plans. Training

11

Page 29



cl

0} senuan 1o} spunj buipiroid 1e Bupjoo| s MDY AbBsjens [elded meu sii Jo ped sy 'sjsoo uoionpold sy} pue
‘(Aidde jey} suonipuod J0BAUOD Y} pue) JUSjud ay} ‘(I ayjieies [eubip ay)) aiempley sy :8i8y sanss| 981y} sie
2loy] ‘S9jeAA SSOJOB SaNUBA Je pausalds Alenbal ale eledQ ueljodosa| 3I0A MON BU} pue aljeay| [euolieN

s,uopuo-] woJ suononpoid - Buiuaddey Apealje aie sBujusaios s “Buiwelbold paieys [enpia sbeinoous

0} ‘Auniosuuoasaul [eyibip eaolduwi o) Aunpuoddo ue paluspl A\DY ‘MaIASY Juswjsaau| sy BuLInp (MY

J0 uonesd|iRuspl syl
ajgeus 0} sieuped yum
SHIOM JUSLLILIBAOS) USISAA
Byl 1Y) puawiwiooal

9/ " UOIjRpUSWWO99Y

‘sjyaueq pue 1oedull 19y} SSOSSE 0} PUB SUOISIOap 9sal) axew
0} peoed jseq AjSjeWNN Bl oym ‘SaIpoq 8say} Jo Ajjigisuodsal sy} ulewal esayl ‘salpoq palosuods Ag usye}
suoisioap Buipuny swwelBoid 10 [enpialpul 1o} AJjiqisuodsal Jdeod. Jou SS0p JUSWIUIBA0D YS|SAA U} ‘ISASMOH
‘seale oyoads JB S92IN0Sal JIBY} SNO0) O} SSIPOg 9SO} ISISSE (M SIY| "selpog pelosuodg Ino 0} sidler]
Jway [enuue sJalsiully ay) ybnolayy senuoud oifslens JUSWUIBAOD USISAA ASAUOD 0} BNURUOD [|IM SN ‘BSlE
s1y} ul Ayjiqisuodsas s)i $}de0oe JUBLILIBAOL) US|SAA Y} PUB ‘9sed ay) ussq sAemie Sey SIy] JUBWUIBA0D YSISM

(6S
abed) "s9|EAA JO 1OUNC)
SUY ayi se yons ‘selpog
paiosuodg JUsWUIBA0D
Ajguwiessy Ag uayeuspun

suolsioap Buipuny

oy} Jo} ‘|]ons| oibales

e 1e ‘Aljigeiunoooe

sey } jey} sydeooe
JUBSWILLIBAOD) USISAA

2y} 18y} puswiwooal

B\ 9 UOEPUBLLIWIOIaY

"SUONIBpUSWILLIODaI S JoJIpnE 8y} o idieoal Buimojjo} uejd uonoe pajsod e dojensp 0}

pajoadxa aq ||IM PUE ‘Siossasse paylenb woly sypne pasayo Buleq ale swnesniy "Jipne ssaooe ue ybnoiyy suob
10U 8ARY Jey) swnasnwi 1abie) 0] pasn Buieg sl Aeans swinasnpy uo 1ybijods syl ybnolyy Ajjiqissaooe wnasnw
Jnoqe paatedsal uonewlol 8yl “AinQ Aenb3 sibuls aur uum Adwod o} suoinyisul Ylog 1oj Juswiaiinbail ayy

0] 90oUaJajal B SUIBIUOD AJRIqgIT [RUCHEN PUE WNSSN| [euoleN 8y} 0} JaIsiully 8yl Aq panss Jaje Jway syl v
UOREPUSWIWIOSY Jopun ajejdwa | Alewiung ssao0y sy} Buipiefiel uonewlojul ses eses|d — jipne ssa00y YINAD

‘129K Sy} 80UBWILLOD ||IM Jey} swwelfold e ujylim sjuswinuow

||e ssoioe pajdope a4 [Im jey} ABojopoyial e yum apnjouod |im pue soejd Bupje} Ajjualind s| uoljenjeas
Uy ‘ueeuapun uasq aaey sjojid om} pue sseooud Juswdojeasp siu} jo Hed se pjay usaq sey sdoysiiom
JO Sal1es V/ "S$8008 pue A}eses JOJISIA JO JUSISSSSSE oy} Jo) ABojopoyjew e padojaAsp Sey MPED tMPeD

‘paplaoid aie
sajuow juelb Aue elojaq 19y Ajenb3 sy} jo sjuswaiinbal ay; Ajsies jsnw suoiesiuefio juedliddy “Ajigisseooe
[eaisAyd jo swia) uy passesse Ajleonewolne ale sawweiboid jeydeo Jesh g SOV Jo Hed ale yolym sjoafoid Auy

"BA0QE  UONBpUSWILIOIRI 8398 MOV

(0g obey) 'seousiiadxe
[ein)NO pue sue Jo
uoisiaoid 8y 1o} pepusiul
sayis papuny-Ajolignd (le o
AlligIssa00e By} JO udye}
s Jpne ue ey} sainsus
JUSLUULIBAOS) US|OAA

au} Jey) puswiwiooal

9\ ‘G UOHEPUBWIWOIDY

‘Gl-¥L0cC Ul
Ajtea ooe|d U siy 9ABY 0} Wie pue awayos Bupnaxon Ajjigesip e jo juswidojeasp ay} Buliojdxs usaq osje aney MOV
‘sonss| ssenoe Jo Bulpuejsiepun doasp pue aAoiduwl 0} Slie Yolym senusa Q4 SOV O] PaISAlsp usaq sey

Page 30



geographic areas in
Wales where people have
particularly limited access
to arts and cultural
experiences. Following
this work, we anticipate
that the Welsh
Government wouid then
encourage partners to
strategically utilise such
information to develop
increased access to arts
and cultural activities in
areas where people have
particularly limited access
to arts and cultural
activities. (Page 70)

acquire the hardware, in effect creating a digitally connected One Wales. 1t is exploring a pilot with Theatr
Mwidan, where the Theatre will lead a consortium of potential venues. The contractual and rights issues are
challenging as some companies put restrictions on what venues are able to show. However ACW is continuing to
investigate this issue. Ongoing

Through its Night Out Scheme, ACW is able to bring increased opportunities via touring productions to residents
across all areas of Wales, including Communities First and other targeted areas, utilising church and village halls.
(For more detail, please see the response to Recommendation 3 above). Ongoing

The results of ACW's RFO Survey 2012/13 has been published and are available on ACW's website. Arts Council
of Wales is now a provider of official statistics in relation to ACW's RFO survey.

The Omnibus Survey 2012 and the Children’s Omnibus Survey 2012 have also both been published on ACW's
website.

Cadw: Audience development is a priority in the Historic Environment Strategy. Cadw continues to take steps to
ensure that historic sites are increasingly accessible and enjoyable to visit - for visitors and people who live in
Wales and, particularly, for people from groups currently under-represented in its visitor profile. Visitor surveys are
used to inform its visitor profiling and targeting.

Cadw is developing an engaging and stimulating programme targeted at iow-income families and specifically
young people living Communities First clusters and areas of multiple deprivation, in partnership with other Welsh
Government departments and partners in the historic environment sector. For example, the sustained intervention
through community archaeology in the Peblig Ward in Caernarfon is transforming the relationship of local people
with the Segontium Roman Fort. Cadw is taking the same approach at other monuments in and around CF areas
such as at Neath Abbey and Flint Castle.

Marketing and communication activities target under-represented audiences, as well as initiatives such as
Changing Cultures.

The “Tackling Child Poverty Action Plan’ is one of the key guiding principles of the development of a Lifelong
Learning Framework. Cadw is also working with the Communities Directorate to map Cadw activity against the
new Communities First clusters.

CyMAL: Museums, archives and libraries provide local access points to the arts, culture and heritage in over 400
service points across Wales. In addition public libraries provide mobile and/or housebound services for those
people unable to utilise their local static library.

Members of 20 pubilic library authorities in Wales can access the free e-books scheme, and the imminent e-

13

Page 31



vi

2IMNJ B} UO SJUSpniSS- ejeaineeodeg Usiep) Yim siom Buidojensp st wea | Bujuies Buojsyil smped :mpeod

"sjdoad Buno A pue uaip|iyd
10} saljLI01d JUSLIUISAOD) USIOAA UM S80UBPIODOE Ul SUORIGIE S)I UO SIBAIBP )i 8Insud 0} (xauue AJanod piiyo
pue) ABejens siojeain BunoA SAADY 40 Joedwil ayj Aj2sojo Jojuow 0} Buinuiuod ale SN :JUSIUIDA0D YS[BM

‘pepioddns Buiaq spsloid g1 jo uoiBal ayy ut yum Jeak siy) uiebe pspoddns useq sey nIWAD sHY yselds

‘uoddns 483 ainin}
pue Bujiom diysiauped [enuajod Jnoge O4IAN PUE 1Sl SSIUNWWOYD YIM UOISSNISIP Ul 8l A\DY ‘swiwelbold
108s909nSs B Jo Juswidoarap sy} Bujuiosul ale sBulpul syl pue paysiignd usaq sey swweiboud sy Jo uopen|ea

S MOV 'SeWwooIno pue syoedwi ay} Jo suiis) Ul [njssaoons Ajebny sem pue g0z Aejy Ul papue spybiaH sy} yoeay,

epuabe sA\DV 10 Heay 8y} je s| ajdoad BunoA pue ualipjiyo 1o} sue 8y} 0} AYljigissa00. Jey} aInsus 0} JUBWIUIBA0Y
USISAA 8u} 0) papinoid Buleg ale syuswinoop asay} Jo jJoedwi ay) pue ssaibold uo sejepdn Jejnbay 'siojeaid
Bunox episBuole paysijgnd os|e sem Ausaod piiyo Bunebie) o} Ajleayioads peje|al JusLwNoop UoUedwod v

"110Z JequianoN ui paysiignd sem spe ay) pue ajdoad BunoA ‘usip|iyo Joj Abajel)s s, MOV ‘siojeaid BUNoOA MOV

(97 abry) "abin

sk suy oy pue ajdosd
Buno A ‘uaipiyD 104
ABejey;s e jo wawdosasp
ay} asnpuoud o}

SNUNRUOD SBIBAA 40 [19UN0D
SUY 9y} 1Byl puswiLiodsl
3/ '8 UolepUBWIWOI3Y

"AielgiT] sieimo(] Ul pajeao| Ajusueuad ag {jim
uonelg ebejieH [BHBIQ MOd JAUHSIA 8YL “(Senunwwoo (e20] Ul S|Ips [eyBIp dojaasp 0} MO pasn yolym joafoid
Anunwwo) ayy ui ebessH (eubic, snoirald ayy jo Aoebsj se Buipunj 0°Z seniunwwio) Ag pspoddns) sapiunwiwod

[e00] UIyuM poddns pue Buuiesy 1oy gny e pue juawdinbs o0} juiod ss800E Ue apircId Yoiym suolels sbejisH
[eNBIa MO d 10)1d 981U} 8} JO SUO JO UONBIISUOWSP B MES J]SIUIW U} JuaAs 8y} Buung ‘seliojs [edo] JIsu}
aleIgejeo pue ajowoid 0} SeluUNWWo9 [eoo] poddns o} suopesiuebio pue sdnolb (e00] JBL30 Yym Bupliom st AAOd
MOU MeS JaJSIUIN 8Y] ‘JUaAs SIUl 1Y (MOd) SoieM uonoajjo) s,81doad pue uejjoue) ay) Aq pesiueblo Apuiof sem
yoiym Aeq usdo ebejusH [eybiq e Joj ‘1equisideg 9z uo JAype Ul Je0S Jjesy] pue uejjoued paYISIA JSISIUIA YL

wnasniy WeUXaIp, 18 pue gipied
‘wnasn|y jeuoneN oyl 1e pake(dsip sem )i pue ‘g0z Buunp wnasniy ysiug sy wolj aded plojy 8y} Jo ueoj ay}
pajeyjio.) ylom sainseal] Buleys sy} ybnoiy) swinasnpy [BUOHEN MM YHM }jing sdiysuoijejas sy L JupA L JAYLsiy Ul
a)SED BIUNEIAD puE WEUXaIp) Je 8oe(d UaXE) aABY SUOHGIUXT "SWNasnW (200 Ul usds a4 0} AleiqiT [euoneN au}
pue niWA)D eippanbuly ‘|00diaAI] swnasn|y [euoieN Buipnjou ‘suoinjijsul [BUOIEU JO J8qUUNU B WO} SUORDIS||00
S|qBUS |IIM SB)IS S8y Je suoniqiyxe Jo abuel v JupAL JAypsiy pue mojsdey) ‘Auusrebieqy ‘usjjobue|] ‘WEeYXaIM
‘Aapong 1e sl ssouoe papuny Buieq sjosfold o) pe| sey siyL ‘sjgelieae Bujpuny jueib ayj pa|gnop sey yoiym
‘(417H) pund AsepoT] abepiaH ay) uim saieniul juiof e pajeobau sey TYINAD €1/210Z 104 S3|B/\ SSOI0E Swnasnu
[e20] 18 paAe|dsip 89 0} SUOHV8]|0D [BUOHEU By} d|qeua 0) Buipuny juel sepiaoid ‘Wnasniy [BUOHEN S} Yiim
diyssouped u TYNAD AQ JUSWILIBAOD USI9AA DU} JO JlBYSq UO palsjsiuluipe ‘swwelboid sainseal] Buueys, ayy

‘8z|s uopejndod jo suua} ul Auoyine jsebief 1 | oU} Buleq audsaep siemolioq
4O [9A8] }sayBIY € aU) Sey yalym sAmod uj sejndod aq 0} panoid sey swayds s3009-8 8y "BBYIS sauizebew

Page 32



and heritage of Wales. The Team held consultation sessions in October 2013 on the Heritage Bill proposals with
WBQ sStudents at the Waterfront Museum Swansea and WG Offices Llandudno Junction. These were very
successful and the Team plans to continue with similar sessions and to create a Young People's Historic
Environment Strategy which is likely to have a significant arts and education feel. In 2014 Cadw will launch its
Lifelong Learning Framework to maximise the learning potential of heritage sites across Wales.

Recommendation 9. We
recommend that the
Welsh Government brings
forward a measure to
place a statutory duty on
local authorities to support
arts and cultural
experiences in their local
areas. (Page 83)

We did not accept this recommendation.

(Nonetheless the Welsh Government is encouraging sponsored bodies to develop their links with local authorities
through partnership working and sharing of good practice; this will be reflected in the Minister's annual Remit
Letters).

Recommendation 10.
We recommend that the
Welsh Government has
dialogue with the Arts
Council of Wales to
ensure that reductions in
funding for its revenue
funded clients are limited
to around 4% over a three
year period from 2011-
2012, as set out by the
Minister for Heritage.
(Page 86)

We did not accept this recommendation.

(Nonetheless, despite significant budgetary pressures, ACW managed to maintain- its funding to its Revenue
Funded organisations over the three years from 2011-12).

ACW are currently in the process of considering how they will manage the recently announced budget reductions.

15

Page 33



9l

*10J08S [BIN}ND
2y} OJUi S99IN0S JBY10 Wiol) Bulpuny 8jeiodIodu] 0} Y99S 0} SNURUOD M pue ‘O3 sbejusH ay} ulyim sadusliadxe
[e1n)no pue spe uo puads Bulioluow A[@s0jo 84 ||IM oM ‘SlUBSW SY} U] "aNsS| SIU} MBIASI 0} SNULUOD {|iM SAA

*018 uoneonpa/AljenbasAliunwiwios/spye

0] 8)ejaJ pinoys jueib e jo uoiyod Jeym sujwisiap 0} moy () pue ‘AjAoe [einyno/spe

UE SE passeld aq pinoys jeym Ajesioaid jo uoliuysp au} (1) 1ses) jou ‘ainby e1einooe ue Buipiaoid ul sanoyIp
[E]USWEPUN) SJB 8JaY] "@ARIqIyoid 89 PINOM JUSLLUISAOD) YSISAA U} JO Sjoym 8y} ssotoe Ajiaioe Buipuny

umop yealq o} paiinbai ndul Jo [oA8] 8y} Jey) Jualedde aweoaq I WeISAS Juawabeue|y SJUBIS) JUSWUIBAOD
US| MU 8y} uo Jom Buidooas [eniul Buimoljo4 “plemio) Aem e Bupjees Ajsanoe usaq aaey s(efoujo ybnoyye
uoEpPUSWIWIODaI SIYI YiiMm soueldwod ajeyjioe} 0} 99ejd ul Wwisiueyosw Builsixa ou s| 819y JUBWUISA0D YSIOM

(g6 obey) 'syuswnedsq
JUBLWIUIBAOD) || SS0i0B
‘seousiadxa [eUn}NS pue
sle spiemo] alnjpusdxa
1US1IND |B)0) S} Sallie}D
JUBLIUIBAOS) USIBAA

ay) 1ey} puauILIoal BAN
‘Z 1 UOIIEPUSWIIODDY

‘Buiuueld piemoy sjey|ioe) 0} 91-510Z
10} sainBiy 196pnq aAneoipul papirold ulebe aney pue §1-710g 10} sieBpng gSOM pawluod Ajjusdsi aney s\

‘polied a8y} Jano Buipuny Jiayy ue|d o} ssipoq palosuods sy} mojie pip Aayy ‘Ajuo
aneoIpUl S19m s)eBpnq 8say} S)IUM ‘G L-¥10Z 0} £1-210Z Sieak ay) Bulienod swwelboid juswabeuew jobpng
Jeak 981y) UMO SH YlIM aul| Ul SgSOAN 03 saunbly 1oBpng aAneoipul 8piAoid 0} 8|ge SEM JUSWUIBA0D YSISpA 8y L Ul

“WJa) WNIpaW 0} Loys 8y} Ul Aj@yijun enssi sy} Uo Uois|oep
anpsod e saxew sue|d uononpal JoLep S JUSWLIBA0D MN Y} JOAO AJuiBLSoun panuijuo :Jusawiuianog Ysiapm

(z6 abed) "Annqixayy
pus-18aA Ulim 'SS|BAA 4O
JlounoY) SUY 8y} se yons
$a1poq 0} sjeap Buipuny
Jeah-saiy} apinoid 0} way}
8igBUS 0] JUBUWIUISA0D)
MM @y3 apensiad

0] )99s 0} SaNuUUoD
JUBLUUIBA0S) USIBAA

2U} 1BY) pUSUILLIODa] BN
‘L1 UOIBPU3LLIWOIBY

Page 34



Recommendation 13.
We recommend that the
Welsh Government
continues to promote a
co-ordinated approach
between its various
departments in their
support for the arts and
culture experiences in
Wales. (Page 94)

Welsh Government: This is an ongoing commitment that is inherent to the work undertaken by individual
departments. Existing collaboration includes work with Health Department colleagues on the Arts and Health and
Wellbeing Action Plan, and with Education colleagues on 'Reach the Heights' and the Smith Report on Arts in
Education. This commitment is being monitored closely, in order to identify additional opportunities to work with
other Departments and organisations from within the Culture/heritage sector. The Minister for Culture & Sport
wishes to see closer co-ordination and joint working between individual departments within his portfolio, while
initiatives such as SCIF funding in Bangor and Swansea are bringing economic, artistic and educational benefits
across the country.

Cadw: Cadw is an active member of the Visit Wales Cultural Tourism Steering Group/Partnership and the NE
Wales Cultural Partnership, and is engaged in joint planning work with NMW and ACW (as outlined above). Itis
now also working with the Communities Directorate, and Homes and Places. Cadw is also Secretariat of the
Historic Environment Group which is the Minister for Culture and Sport's advisory body on the historic
environment. Cadw and its key partners therefore discuss a co-ordinated approach to public engagement
including on the arts and cultural experiences.

CyMAL: CyMAL actively contribute to cross departmental priorities such as child poverty, literacy, digital inclusion,
health and well-being and Welsh language, and works closely with Cadw to protect our cultural heritage.

CyMAL undertook a joint initiative with Welsh Books Council in March 2013, to encourage more children and
young people across Wales to celebrate World Book Day and engage with libraries. The National Library’s
Education Service delivered 12 workshops to primary schools in Wales as part of this initiative, highlighting the
range and variety of books in the national collection.

17

Page 35




8l

‘SO[BAN SS0I0B Satlelqy|

PUE SSAIYOJE ‘SWnasnul usamiaq Bupjiom [euoibal 1asofo abeinoous 0} J8plo Ul YOI Ul Yim Ajesojo Buijiom
os[e si TYINAD "semiAnoe [euoneonps BupsAljap Ul SWNasnw usamiaq uoljeiado-0o [euoibal Bupoddns st TyWAD
‘Sewayos Ueoj Aleiqi-1aqul jeuoibas Bugoddns Buipnjoul suonoajod Jiay 0} ssedoe oljgnd dn-Buluado ui sslieiq)|
olWwapeoe pue olgnd yum pasiom sey TyINAD "S9jBAA SSOIOE Salieidi PUB SBAIYDIE ‘SLUNSSNW JO SUOIO3||0D

ayj 0} sseooe Bupowo.d ur Bupiiom diysisuypied jeuoneu pue [euoifas ‘eso] Buipoddns si TYNAD TVINAD

‘¥10g Arenige- pue Atenuer u) ooe(d aye} jIm sbunesw simBS Jo punol puooes Y "sUY 8y} pue AjiaeslD

UO PaSSNO0} SUOISSNISI(] “|NISSaoons pue Jeindod yjog alem pue Aienigad ul eoejd 300} [opAppAljes) simbg

1811} SAMOV [1DUno) 18 pajeqap Buleq asay) 0} Joud ‘sanssi Aoljod Aoy SAADY UO UOISSNISIP o saunyioddo
apnpoul [Im sepuaby ‘suopesiueblo spe pue sisipe ‘saAnejussaldal Ajuoyiny (8007 ‘siepjoyayels usamiaq
Juswebebus Jo jans] njBuluesw aiow B Ui Jnsal |im sadoy }i Yyolym ‘sajepn ssosoe sbunjesw jo ewwelbold Buijjol
e ‘JopAppAies simBS peysigeise sey }| 'suoibal sy} yum uswabebus sy 0] yoeoidde mau e pejydope sey MOV

's1No Ajlloyine [eoo|

40 19edW] BY} JOJUOW 0} SNURUOD [IM -\\OY pue sbBueaw asay) Joj epusbe ay) uo ybiy si spe oy} Joj Bulpund
‘Ajioyine 80| yoes yum sbBunssw |:z:] JO SOUSS B pjoy 0} 8nuUijuod AADY PUB 9SN Ul Si piedaiodg 8y "Ajiloyine
[E00] Yyoes ynm sbunesw |:z:} Jo swwelboid e usyepspun aaey sIL0LQ Juswdoers( SHY ‘suoibal ¢ 8y} Jo Yyoea
0} 10adsal yum aj0. pes| Buiyose-1ano ue aaey o} paaibe aney wes | juswabeuely 101USS S DY Wol) siojoal]
Ino4 1Sao Aq peysiignd pue paaoidde usaq sey peassoas Aljiqelunoddy peseq sjinsay v ‘sdiysiaupied

sue [euoiBay/eo0| o168)elis Jo Justudo|aAap By} Ul JSISSE 0} SaNUUod MDY oM uosdwig, st jo ped sy

‘Ajfenpialpul pue Ajjeuoifal ‘Ajjeuoijeu ‘Jusiuianoh [Bo0] yiim sjuswsaibe

diysseuped aoe|d u Buipnd o} ajdiound ul papiwiwod sey Jng ‘yoeoidde mau sy Hujdojeasp Ul YOI BU}

wiolj 82IApE BUINE) SI \\DY 'S80IISS aunsie| pue ainynd Jo Aianijep ainjnj 8y} U} uofeioqefjod Joj 8doos ey} malral
0" JUBWILIGAOS [220), 10} JUBWWWOoD Joedwo) uosdulig, sy Juswaidull 0} saijlioyine 20| [enpiAipul pue 17400
‘YOI 1sisse 0] ssalboid Ul S| MIOA\  "SSJEAA Ul 819YMas|e SeAneIiul Jayjo dojeasp 0} Uad) S| pue ‘safjlioyine
[BOO] JO WNIMOSUOD J108UU0) SHY, 8} Se yons sdiysiaupied Jo anjeA sy} sjowoid o} Buinuijuod si OV MOV

(96 9bey) 'seale
Alioyine |eo0| ssoloe
SO0INISS sye jeuoibal

10 Juawdojansp ayi
obeinoous 0} senuiLIo?
JUBLILIBA0D) US|

2y} 1BY} puswiiosal apA
‘7| UOIJEPUBWIWOIDY

Page 36



Recommendation 15.
We recommend that the
Welsh Government sets
out a strategic message
that all public funding
arrangements for arts and
cuitural experiences
should be reviewed to
ensure that they promote,
rather than prevent,
partnership working
between organisations
delivering arts and cultural
experiences. (Page 102)

Welsh Government: Partnership working is being encouraged at every opportunity and will again be included as
a specific requirement within the 2013-14 Aannual Remit Letter. Similarly, ACW will again be required to include
this as a standard term in its agreements with its funding clients. This will continue to be emphasised during
discussions with ACW and other key stakeholders.

Cadw: Cadw has embraced collaborative working; for example it is already working closely with ACW and
launched its Heritage and Arts Framework in September 2012 and signed an MoU with ACW in 2013. Cadw is
investigating similar arrangements with Natural Resources Wales, the Landmark Trust and National Trust This
focuses on the arts as a means of engaging communities and connecting with audiences who are typically hard
for the heritage sector to reach. Cadw also provides the Secretariat to the Minister's Historic Environment Group
which brings a number of key partners together including ACW. Since 2007 there have been several
"Treftadaeth" conferences and a series of thematic "summits" which have fostered dialogue across a very diverse
interest base, including national and very local organisations. During 2012 there were also a series of public
events across Wales as part of the engagement on the proposals for a Heritage Bill and the Historic Environment
Strategy. In November 2012, Cadw, in association with Dehongli Cymru, held a conference and practitioners’
workshop to launch and implement the Pan-Wales Heritage Interpretation Plan which is now being rolled by Cadw
and its partners.

CyMAL: The Welsh Government’s grant schemes, administered by CyMAL to support the museums, archives and
libraries sector, actively encourages partnership working in improving access to our rich and diverse culture and
heritage.

Partnership is highlighted as a Ministerial priority in the National Museum and the National Library’s Remit Letters
for 2012-13, and will be_a continuing requirement within the Remit Letter going forward. The Remit Letters provide
specific examples of partnerships in which the Museum and the Library are involved.

The National Museum, the National Library and the Royal Commission on Ancient and Historical Monuments
Wales are working together to deliver the Casgliad y Werin Cymru / People’s Collection Wales (PCW) digital
heritage programme. This programme brings together skills, expertise, and resources from a range of partners
and stakeholders, facilitating collaborative exploration, discussion and good practice sharing in the fields of digital
heritage and technological innovation.

The e-books and the imminent e-magazines schemes offered by public fibraries are a partnership between the
local authorities and the Welsh Government and are led by one lead authority (Neath Port Talbot)

19

Page 37



0z

“Jeak uo Jeak Buimolb aie siequinu jey} St Bale SIy} Ul SS829NS S, DA JO 9oUSpIAS By} :S1U8)) WNIUUSIN SS|EAA

USIA s Auedwiod ay) 0} payull sl Juswabebus AJunwwiod ainsus 0} SNUSA YOBS UM 3IOM 0}

‘senuan BuliNo} 0} Jejowold peousuadxe Ue SyUl UdIum aAijeniul ue ‘swwelfold Jejowold sy Buinuijuod si ssjiepp
aseay] |euoiepN sse00id uoien|eAs Jusdal sy} sk yons AjAioe BuloBb-uo ul Way) peAjoAUl sey pue sisquisul
Wwies)} 9say) YlIm yonoy ui psulewsl sey Auedwod sy ‘moys sy} Buiuuni pue Bunexiew ‘Buidojersp ‘Bunesio ul
POAJOAUI Wea) oy} Jo ued aq o} Buijiom sem J| a1aym AJuUnwiios yoes ul sjenpiAipul pejsalsjul pejinioal Auediod
ayj Jeah 1811 s)t Buung "1deouoo opsiue ay) jo ped se 1osfoud yoes oy paje|nwiio) aie juswidojgAsp aousipne

pue juewsbebus Ajunwiwod Joj sue|d Juswpedap yoealno sjeledss ou g pinoys alay) jey; st Aydosojyd

S]] "MJOM s} Jo Lieay sy} 1e se juswabebus olgnd uses sey A LN HE}S 8U} WoJ) 'SS[eAA SIjESUL [euoieN

seoUsipne mau asay} yum diysuoineial

pue anbojelp & 81880 0} a)Is-gam [enBuljig sy asn os|e [iIm )| “uononpold yoes ioj sjeldoidde sijey; Aem e ul

pue a1oym pasn si Uole|suel) Jey} ainsua o} skem ojweuAp pue aAles1d a1ojdxa 0} 8NURUOD ||IM )| ‘siexeads YS|op
UOU JO pue SIBUIBS| US[OAA 4O SSoUSIpne mau Joelpe o} swie Auedwod sy "Ajioud tofew e se peaibe sem a)isqam
ay} youne|-al pue anoidwi 0} paau ay} se Jajsewqam e pajulodde Ajjusoal sey usg aljeay | [[OUISE[pauUsD ljesyl

S9[BM
Ul SenuaA Jajjews o0} seouewlopad Buliayo osje st AADQN "SIuspnis pajgesip-uou pue pajgesip 1o} Ajjeayoads
seouljewW aAlDBISIUI JO Salas e padojersp sey Auedwod sy “sjesiesyal pue ssejo Auedwoo ydeibojoyd
Jojuied o) ul sisiue Buniaul se [[em se ‘sewwelboid s,s/doad Bunof jo ebues epim e BulisAljep se yons ‘saajeniul
pue spaloid Juswabelbus [B1D0S SAlJEACUUI SSPNJOUL BaJe SIY) Ul YIom S AMADAN SS[epA Auedwo) adue( [euoleN

lleH
S, pINBC] 1S PUB XVIN ONM YIMm ‘apezesaysyos ‘1osfoid Ajunwiwos saneloge||oo s Auedwo) aoueq |euojleN  —
awwelbold uoijedionied pue Buiuiea] SAISUSIXS S 84U80) WNUUB|IN SBlep  —
an|o ewsu),, s,solep) Aousby w4 syl -

00} sewoy| uejAg poddns
0} swweboid uoyeonps sil pue sjeaineT suosiad BunoA au} ‘spenbg s1ajIAA JO uollowold sejepp ainjelay]  ~
AIAoE [BUOIEONPS JBPIM S} Jo Led se syoed 9oinosey sieyoea] Buipinoid ul yiom SA\ON 089 —

Ayoloal] ‘aleq pue djied sy}
1e Aouspisal Jusoal s} Buipnioul ‘Aiunod ay) sSoJoe 9]eos ||e JO Suoledof 0} Bulino} ss(epp aljesy | jeuoeN -
swwelboid XN ONM papsebal Aubiy s,esadQ [euoiieN Ys|sp syl -

:apnjoul se|dwexy ‘sswwelsboud

OBaJJN0 PUE |BUONEONPAS JIBY} JO Juslxa pue abuel sy} Buipusixs Jnoge spoddns 1 suolesiuebio jeuoneN

XIS 9y} yum anbojelp ui AQuaLInd S| AM\DY "UONBULIOJSURI] pUB [BMBUSY Ul IN0 J8S sI suonejoadxe Jo 1si| pajielep
v suopnouny juswudojansp spe jo abuel jjn} sy} ssoloe siopes| pue sigjdwexs se 1oe 0} seluedwod jeuoljeu 1o}
suonejoadxe sjl passals MOV OU} UOHBLLIOJSUBL[ PUB [BMBUSY, JUSWUNI0P MBIASY juswiseAul jsod s)i Ul MOV

(¥01

abed) 'sjoym e se Sajepn
J0 9|doad ay) 01 salpoq
[ein)nd pue suy jeuoiieN
.S3eM jo uonebijgo ay)
asiseydwa 0} sanuUuoo
JUSWUIBA0S) USISAA

SU) 1BY} pusWLLIOga) AN
‘9] UOIJEPUBWILLIOIY

Page 38



with over 20,000 people drawn now into participatory programmes run by the centre largely through the Dy Le Di
Make it Yours strand of activity. Through its website, WMC is developing a more sophisticated approach to the
ways in which it interfaces with potential audiences and distinct demographic groups. It has also been able to
develop a more bespoke approach to mobilising the Welsh language audience and other potential attendees and
participants.

CyMAL.: The charitable object of the National Museum, as stated in the Royal Charter, is the advancement of the
education of the public:

(i) primarily, by the comprehensive representation of science, art, industry, history and culture of, or relevant to,
Wales, and

(i) generally, by the collection, recording, preservation, elucidation and presentation of objects and things and
associated knowledge, whether connected or not with Wales, which are calculated to further the enhancement of
understanding and the promotion of research.

The National Library was also established by Royal Charter. Its key purpose is to collect, preserve and give
access to all kinds and forms of recorded knowledge, especially relating to Wales and the Welsh and other Celtic
peoples, for the benefit of the public including those engaged in research and learning.

The National Museum and the National Library meet these objectives by operating comprehensive education and
outreach services, covering formal and informal learning. The National Library has appointed a Digital Learning
Resources Officer in September 2013, who will produce a range of curriculum-relevant educational resources for
use by the Library’s Education Services, and by the Hwb. People’s Collection Wales is also involved in
discussions with the Hwb team to explore opportunities for increasing alignment and compatibility of digital
resources and platforms.

The National Museum is a key partner in the delivery of A Museums Strategy for Wales, sitting on the strategy
steering group, and working in partnership with organisations across Wales to improve services to the public. it
offers the benefit of its skills and experience in the areas of developing professional skills, learning, conservation,
and collections knowledge.

The National Library will be a key partner in the delivery of the Welsh Government’s Libraries Inspire strategic
library development framework and is a member of the strategy steering group. The National Library is leading on
the procurement and delivery of all-Wales online resources for Welsh libraries.

21

Page 39



44
"slepA NIWAD AL "Aunod % 1seon swwelbold mau e 1o) AL} Ag
pauw|y o1om saipedold mpe)) g 1B sjuane Joy) AIojsiH '1sead Amuo) jo Jed se IMe|y se|d pue ‘[eAlse pood Jedwen us|jobuei Buunp Asqqy
sS19N10) 9||_A '[eAnse- poo- AuusaeBiaqy oy} Buunp Unoo Jeamo#al] paysia pue Jesk siy) uiebe ssjepn Bulnoy usaq sey oy AloisiH .

"JOMO}Bal ] pue ‘ulsjul] ‘uejppnyy ‘IME seld ‘euseybneq

‘yBiquaq ‘Ajpydieen ‘suewneag e syel) pue spy abejusH Jo [BA)SO4 9y} Jo Led Se sojep) Ssoloe pesiuebio alem sjusie Juybig .
“)JOM UOIIBAIDSUOD 118U} PESEIMOYS SUOSEWSUO)S S Yloeimpe) asaym pue ‘Aioisiy
[820] ‘S| ‘syeio Buipnjoul seijiAoe Buibuel apim pakolus oym ‘s1oNsia 009 pejoelne Aeqqy yieeN e Aep ebejusl uo spueH syl .

"SWIBIJIAN 2J00I UIny Yum pasiueblio

sem Aaqge ay) Jo Ino} [eoisnl & pue sdoysyIom |00Yds Ukl ‘aouspisay ul IsiHy sy} ‘AeareH Aon ‘siy) episbuoly ‘edeospue| Buipunoins

sy} pue AIoisiy s Asqge sy} Inoge Wiy e pajealo pue Aaqqy sioni) ajleA Ag pasidsul a1em us|jo) ulig [0Bs A abuli4 usjiobue| jo ped sy .
"slegquieyg jeling yiebiugal | pue sueyih g

‘s081g 9] D4Bd ‘POOMSUBULL INYUY UBR0D Balle) — salis ay} Je S[enju, umo Jiay) pawlopad pue pasiesyal ‘psjeald uay) pue ‘swepy ueliq
10 Auedwiod ay) Ui 8)is DIYN0SN [e00] JIay} palojdxe oym ‘sajep) $S01oe wio) sdnoub j0oyos G paAjoAui Josfold uoieonps OlUHjoaN ayL .
"MOUS ysjapn [eAoy au) e Hodg pue ainyng o4 Jalsiulpy au} pue Alejaioag Juaueuisd ay)

0} yJom Jiey} paussaid N4 wmo Aeqqy Ag palidsul joafold sy} yim panjoAul a1em oym ‘jooyos Alewd sejebssol) ‘siyy 0} uonippe uj ‘jpuueyo
2gNIN0O A S,MpPET) U0 Yd}em 0} S|qe|iEAR MOU BJe Sl 8y "SAMOd Ul SjuSWNUOW S MPEY JO SWOS JNoge SWwil pejewiue 11y} Buimoys ‘UMomaN

ul usyeH Jieay] e aseiwald joefoid seuolg woly sBuog ayj je inouoy Jo sjsenb a1am SAMOd LWOL) S|O0YDS "HIoM pley JO SUYIUOW I8ly .
"aIysSUSyLBLIED PUB allysayoIquiad Wol) sjuapnis ajeainejesoeg Usjopn pue s|idnd Arewid Ag paholus atem aj 0} poliad [eAsipaw oy}
Buiiq 0] paubisep saniAnoe Alojsiy Bulal pue ‘a|ised auj o Jybis uyim dn jos sem juswidwiesus jeAsipawl e — 1biupoj sjooyos imjaulq .

‘asnoy-ul uononpoud ut Ajuaiino si syoaimdiys Buipunolins saiialoe Bujules| pue josfold ayy Bunybiybiy yoed uoneonpe uy "syluowWw Iswwns
ay) Buunp aues yojemess oy Je AejdsIp U0 SeM MJoM 11y} JO UOIIGIUXS Uy "JUSAa au} Jnoge uenum pey Asy) sAejd pswioped pue yiom Jisy}

pejuasaid POAJOAU] S|O0UDS B1aUMm 21480 [TNY 1B JUSAS UOIEIGS|9D B UliM £107 10} paysiuy sem 10afoid yoaumdiys Jaueyd [ehoy syl .
‘A1y 0] sluedisiped 1oj younj 1agng [eAsipaw B Yim ‘sdoysyiom awnisoo g He ‘Buium pue Aloisiy Buiay ‘sinoy ‘seinjog)
10 aunxiw e sem Aep siy| ‘epsed Ajiydiee) u) play sem Aep sousisAw [BASIPAW B ‘YIOMISN Siauiea oo yum diysieuped uj .

:a)sgam mpe) sy} uo sebed

Buiuies| oY) WO} 2|GEPEO[UMOP MOU SI YoIUM JISIA Jjay} Auedwiodoe o) Joeys AJAIOE ue padojaAsp MpeD NSIA Jidy) isisse o "dnols) inH AmBifT
ui] 0} |eJenss Buipnioul seyis abelay {eo0| 0} sdu) Jo Jaquunu B spew sey sauor sewoy] JAGg |0BS A ‘|ooyos 8yl Yiim 3iom Buimoljo4 .
‘SeB|\ OY} 0] Jeau pjal B Ul punoy suoods uoneUIAIp 99 0} JyBnoy; sjoejele aby uol] jo Jied e punole paseq sem AllAloe Yeid v "¢ L0z ubiqueq
ul pojppa)sig [euoneN auy) e Aepsaupapn au) oy ABojoseydIe SO[BAA 1SB YLIOU punoie pawsy) seiiajoe pue sAejdsip pssiuebio mped .
‘'sapinf uno}

aq 0} Buiuies; pue Buiysiessas mpe) pue (1y9) isni] [eaibojoseydly ppauims yum swiy Buipueds seye Aepuoin-Aepinjeg afised ay} punole
sinoy pepinb aAeb abpig ieusy Ul saybny piaeQ joBsA wouj sjuspnis ajeainejeodeg Ys|ap 10 dnoib e - jealse [easipaiy sliewnesg o

€102 19A0 SoNUSA , AJIUNWILWO0D,, Ul 95e[d BUD{E) MPED A (SSIJIAIIOE 19UJ0 pue) SeduslladXe [ein}ino Ppue suy

¥V XaNNV

Page 40



. As part of the North Wales International Music Festival, pupils from north east Wales visited Basingwerk Abbey and St Winefred's
Chapel and Holy Well in Holywell for activities with Cadw, a bard and a composer. After workshops in class, the schools performed poetry and
songs inspired by their visits at a special concert as part of the festival at St Asaph cathedral.

. Rug Chapel was visited by Ysgol Caer Drewyn who filmed their visit to the site and worked in school with award-winning company ‘Big
Heritage’ to create poetry about their experience of their visit. A film was then created of the children reading out their poetry over images of the
Chapel, filmed by the children themselves. This project is a great example of how Cadw -sites can be used for specific objectives, such as the
Welsh Government's Literacy & Numeracy Framework & Curriculum Cymreig. For two weeks, Cadw welcomed Lowri Roberts to the team for
work experience.

. The Storytelling & Literacy Project has now completed after work this year inspired by Conwy and Caerphilly castles. Next year it will
travel fo Cilgerran Castle.

J After spending the early summer months at Coity, Neath Abbey and Caerleon, the ‘Play in a Week’ project moved north to work at
Basingwerk Abbey, Flint Castle and Segontium. Bigfoot Arts Education worked with local Pupil Referral Units, special schools and primary
schools to engage the pupils with their local monument and create a short plays, alongside posters, tickets and costumes, in just 5 days.

. Cadw welcomed over 100 Welsh Baccalaureate secondary school pupils who spent a day visiting local historic sites both in Swansea
and in Conwy and to participate in workshops to ensure their views on Welsh heritage were heard. The activities were part of the consultation
on proposals for the Heritage Bill, The Future of our Past

. In the lead up to Conwy Feast, the Royal Cambrian Academy (RCA), whose gallery is located in the building at the back of Plas Mawr,
worked on puppets in the gatehouse inspired by Welsh myths and legends. The RCA education officer gave a talk to visitors to the house about
the project twice daily.

. Contractors are now working on a castles school resource which will provide activities for schools which directly link to Science,
Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) and also Literacy. These will be created taking inspiration from the information gathered at
the Custodians Conference 2012 and research throughout 2013.

. Resources for other priority sites, such as Segontium and Cae'r Gors, are in production in-house and Cadw is working closely with
Gwynedd Council's Community Heritage Officer, who now works for Cadw two days a week.

. The first collection of site-specific learning working-documents are in production in-house and will be circulated for comments from
custodians soon.

. Pembrokeshire College and Ysgol Glannau Gwaun (Fishguard) are working on the Charles Holmes shipwreck project — being delivered
in partnership with the RCAHMW and supported by their community archaeologist — over the autumn and spring terms.

. North Wales Tourist Guide Association will be working with local young people to train them to become Tour guides at Segontium and
Cae'r Gors to increase skills and employability in Caernarfon and surrounding area.

. The Lifelong Learning Team is presenting at this year's Welsh Baccalaureate Qualification Conference in north Wales and will be
highlighting the projects Cadw runs and the potential for WBQ learning at Cadw sites.

. Celtic Learners Network is delivering a series of lectures and workshops for adults at Castell Coch, Chepstow, Caerwent and Tintern
through the autumn.

. Cadw-funded education projects are currently underway for the Princes of Gwynedd, run by Gwynedd Archaeological Trust. Sites where
resources will be developed and visits available for Key Stage 2 and WBQ are Dinas Emrys, Dolwyddelan, Dolbadarn and Castell y Bere.

. Tretower Court's new ‘Servant Life’ education activity is up and running, with bookings for the autumn term. Pupils are treated as
prospective servants, who tour the garden, kitchen/dairy/buttery, servery and hall, and undertake ‘skills tests’ as part of their visits.

. Cadw-funded education projects are continuing for the World Heritage Sites of Castles and Town Walls of Edwards | in Gwynedd, run
by Gwynedd Archaeological Trust. Resources are being developed and visits available for Key Stage 2 and WBQ

Page 41

23



Page 42



	Agenda
	2 Inquiry into Public Libraries in Wales: Evidence Session 1 Welsh Local Government Association
	3 Inquiry into Public Libraries in Wales: Evidence Session 2 Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals
	6 Papers to note

